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Notice

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE EIGHTEEN ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (AGM) OF
THE MEMBERS OF BHARATIYA GLOBAL INFOMEDIA LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON
WEDNESDAY, THE 26TH SEPTEMBER 2012, AT 11:30 A.M. AT THE A-81, BIPIN CHANDRA
PAL MEMORIAL TRUST, C.R. PARK, NEW DELHI - 110019, TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING
BUSINESS(ES) AS :

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4

To recenve, consider, approve and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet of the Company for
the year ended 31st March 2012 and the Profit & Loss Account as at that date together
with the Director's Report on 315t March, 2012, and Auditor's report thereon.

To re- appoint Ms_ Arti Bhatia, director of the company who retires by rotation and being
aligible, offer harself for re-appointmeant.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass_ with or without modification, the following Resalution
as an Ordinary Resolution :

"RESOLVED THAT Mr. Anil Kapoor a Direclor of the company liable to retire by rotation
on conclusion of the meebing, the vacancy, so causad on the Board of the company, may
not be flled up "

To appoint statutory auditors o hold ofce fFom the conchusion of this Annual general meeating
unitil the conclusion of the next annual general meeting and to authonze the board of direclors
or a committeée theraof, to fix their remuneration. The retiring audifors, Mis SNMG & Co.,
Chartered Accountants (Firm registration number 004921N} are eligible for re-
appointment and have confirmed their willingness o accepl office, if re-appointed.

‘RESOLVED THAT M/fs SMMG & Co_, Chartered Accountants {Finm registration number
004921N), be and are hereby re-appointed as the Auditors of the Company to hold office
from the conclesion of thes Annual general meeting to the condusion of next annual general
meeating, on such ramuneration and methoed of payment as may be determined by the board
directars or a committes thereof.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

(3}

(5]

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or withoul modification{s), the following resolution
as an Ordimary Resolution:

“"RESOLVED THAT Mr. Kamal Kishor Singh , who was appointed as an Additional Director
of the Company by the Board on 28.08.2012 and who holds office as per Section 260 of the
Companies &ct, 1956 up to the date of this Annual General Meeting and in respeact of whom
the Company has received a notice in writing pursuant o Sechon 257 of tha Companies
Act, 1956, propasing his candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby appointed
as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.

"FURTHER RESOLVED THAT any of the Director or Company secrelary of the company
aither individually and'or severally be and s hereby authorized to do all acts, deeds and
things as may be deemed necessary to give effect to the forgoing resolution”.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification{s). the fallowing resolution
as an Special Resolutiont




]‘.ﬁ'!.'i__.!n.rmufllgpwl' M =12

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provision of Section314{1) and Section 314{1B) mead
with the Director's relatives (Office or Place of Profit) & other applicable provisions if
any, of the Companies Act, 19536, consent of the members of the company by way of
approvaliratification be and is hereby accorded from retrospective effectie. from the date of
appointment, for the continuance of appaintment of Mr. Gaurav Bhaba, relative of Mr.
Rakesh Bhhatia- Chairman cum Managing Director of the Company, who was appointed to
hold office or place of profit as an Managemant Trainea fram April 01, 2008, thereafter he
wias promoted as a Accountant- Propect or with such other designation as may be decided
by the Board from time to ime with refrospective effect at a remuneration of Rs. 45 000
p.m. from&gpril 1, 201 2 inclusive facilities applicable to other employees as per the Rules of
the Company and further the consent of the Company ba and is here by accorded to the
Board of Diractors to increase the salary of Mr. Gaurav Bhatia, as they may decide from
time to time, subject to the condition that the increase in salary nol o excead Rs. 100,000
p.m. excluding of all the usual aBowances, benedt and faciliies applicable to other employees
as per the Rules of the Company.

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hareby authorized to do all such act,
deeds and things and to execute all such documents | instruments and wriings as may be
required and o delegate all or any of herein conferred to any Committes of Directors to give

effect to the aforesaid resolution”

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Bharatiya Global Infomedia Limited

Sd/l-
Place: New Delhi Kumar Pushkar
Date : 29/08/2012 Company Secretary
NOTES:
1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy

to attend and vote instead of himself and a proxy need not be a member of the
company. A proxy form iz enclosed, The instrument appointing a proxy should,
however, be deposited at the registered office of the company not less than 48
hours before the commencement of the meeting.

Corporate members intending o send their authorized representatives to attend the Mesting
are requested to send fo the Company a cerified copy of the Board Resolution authonizing
their representatives to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting

Interms of Aricle 131 ofthe Articles of Azsodation of the Company, read with section 256
of the Companies Act, 1956, Ms, Arti Bhatia, Director, refire by rotation at the ensuing
Meeting and being eligible for re-appoiniment and Mr. Anil kapoor, Director, refire by rofation
at the ensuing Meesting

Eriefresume of Directors those proposed to be re-appointed, nature of their experfize in
specific functional areas, names of companies in which they hold directorships and
memberships/chairmanships of Board Committees, relationships between directors inter-
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se as slipulated under Clause 49 of the Lisling Agreement with the Stock Exchanges in
India, are provided in the Report on Corporate Governance forming part of the Annual Report

8.  An Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 173(2) of the Companies Act, 1856, relatng
to Special Business under itermn nos. 5 and 8 sel out above is annexed herewith.

6. The Register of Members and the Share Transfer books of the Company will remain closed
on 25" September 2012 to 26™ September 2012 (both days Inclusive) for the purpose of
Annual General Meeting.

7. Members/proxies should bring their copy of the Annual Repaort for reference at the meeating
as also the allendance slip duly filled in for altending the mesating.

B. Members are informed that in case of jaint holders attending the mesating, only such point
holder whao is first in the order of names will be antiled to vola.

8.  Thecommunication address of our Regestrar and Share Transfer Agent (RTA) is Mis KARWVY
COMPUTERSHARE (P} LTD. Plot. No. 17-24, Vithalrao Nagar Madhapur, Hyderabad
500086, Andhra Pradesh.

10. Members are requested to address all their correspondences including those for remat!
demal, nomination requests, share transfers, change of address’ mandates for physical
holdings, etc., to the RTA - KARVY COMPUTERSHARE (P) LTD. or to the Company at the
addresses as detailed under the corporale govermance saclion.

ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT FURSUANT TO SECTION 172{2) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
1336

The following Explanatory Statement sets out matenal facis relating to the Special Business
mentioned in the accompanying Motice of the Annual General Meeting of the company

ITEM NO. 5 OF THE NOTICE

Mr. Kamal Kishor Singh were appointed as Additional Director of the Company by the Board of
Diractors in their meating pursuant of section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the
Articles of Association of the Company, the term of office of the said Additional Director expires at
the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company, but are eligible for appaintment.

The Company is in receipt of the nolices in writing pursuant (o Section 257 of the Companies
Act, 1956 proposing the candidalures of Mr. Kamal Kishor Singh for the office of Director of the

Company.
The Board considers it desirable that the Company should continue Lo avail itself of the sernvices

of these person as Director and accordingly recommend the Resolutions at lbem Mo 3 for approval
by membars.

Mone of Directors. s concermed and interested  in this resolution.
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ITEM NO. & OF THE NOTICE

Under section 314 of the Companies Acl, 1956, a special resolution is required if any relative of
Dhrector of a company is ta hold any office or place of profit under the company dravang remuneration
beyond the stated limit. Mr. Gaurav Bhaba - relative of Mr. Rakesh Bhhaba, Chairman & Managing
Darector of the Company, who was appointed as an Managemen! Trainee from Apeil 01, 20048
after his satisfactory performance he promoted as a Accountant-Project at a remuneration
retrospective affect at a remuneration of Rs. 45 000 p.m. from April 1, 2012 excluding of all the
usual allowances, benefit and facilities applicable to other employees as per the Rules of the
Compamy. Therefore Board of Directors praposed continuance of his appointment, subpact to the
approvaliralificaton of the members of the company from the retrospectve effect i.e_ from the
date of appaintment.

Therefore Board of Directors proposed confinuance of his appointment, subject to the approvall
ratification of the members of the company from the retrespective effect i.e. from the date of
appointmant.

Mr. Gauray Bhalia, is a relative of Mr. Rakesh Ehhatia, Chirman cum Managing Director of the
Company. This Resolution is placed for your approval under Sections 314 and 314{1B) of the
companies Act, 1956,

MNone of Directors except Mr. Rakesh Bhhatia and Mrs. Arti Bhata being relatve of Mr. Gaurav
Bhalia are concerned and interested in this resolution.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Bharatiya Global Informedia Limited

Sdl-

Place: New Delhi Kumar Pushkar
Date : 29/08/2012 Company Secretary
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Directors’ Report
Dear Shareholders,

The Board of Directors hereby presents the Eighteen Annual Report legether with the audited
standalone & Consolidated financial Statements for the financial year ended on 31* March,
2012,

FINAMNCIAL RESULTS
[Fig s in INR]
PARTICULARS FOR THE FOR THE FOR THE FOR THE
YE&AR ENDED YEAR EMDED YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
24v March, 34= March, 2012 24" March, 2011 34" March,
2012 2011
Standakpne Comsalidated Standalons Conadlidatad
Incame from cperlicns G444 470,271 G444 470,271 TOSE3T 002 TOS E32 00
Other Income 5 515 114 5515 314 431 560 431 80
Tatal Incoma 650,005,500 E50,005, 209 710,053, 55T 710,053 587
Tolal Expendibure B3Z B50, 080 534,215 209 641,552 241 841,552, 241
Profit before Tax 17 188 849 18,780,400 EH 471 326 BB 471326
Less. Proviaion Tor taxalion 3,118,845 3,116,848 13,726,530 13,728,530
Less Defemad 1ax 1,085 002 853 180 8,461 120 8,461,120
Profil afler tax 12,853,571 12,010,274 48 281 6TE 46 281 6TE
Prodn after tax and
watra ordinary fems 11,E60, 583 —_ 47 TE2 081 -_
Add. Balance al e
hagining of 1ha pencd 122,207 575 122,207,575 BH 034 143 8,034 143
Surplus available 133, 208 120 132,544 E32 135, TEE, 154 135,726, 154
Ameynt Tranghar 1a
Gencral Reserve — —_— 13, 878 618 13, 878815
Surplue carried 1o
Balanca Shast 133,888,129 133,244 B33 122,207 575 123,207 575

The Board of Directors hereby state that during the vear ended on 31" March 2012, Total
consolidated revenue for the fiscal vear 2011-12 was RBs, 62,42,15,208 and Earnings before tax
are Rs. 15, 790400,

OPERATIONS

Incorporated in 1994, Bharativa Global Infomedia Ltd (BGIL) high-end product based company, is
in the business of Information Technology and also having a Digital Post Production Sudic, BGIL
focusing on the sectors such as Information Technology security and compliance automation

software solulions and technology related to media & entertainment industry with focus on research
& development,

BGIL provides visikility across the T infrastructure, intelligently identifies securty threats and
compiance breaches, and automates Secunty and compliance processes to reduce risk.

The company have total of 32 RFID & Smart Card solutions, out of which 08 producis are already
IFRd from Government of India, 06 are likely to receive PR registration very soon and 04 more
products have been filed for IPR registration during the current year. Whth this, tofal 18 producks
shall be registered with |PR within this financial year,
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The IT division of the Company has developed products in houss inis R& D centre in Moida using
Radio Frequency Identification (RFID) and Smart Card technologies, RFID and Smart Card are
the key technologies of BGIL and used for identification and tracking of the identity, location and
conditions of asseis, tools, inventory, people using radio waves.

BGIL's IT division have been rapidly expanding its presence across industry verticals, viz.
Telecom, e-Governance, BFSI, Power, Media & Entertainment, Retail, Healkthcare, Infrastructure,
Railways, Mining, Education, Homeland security, Cooperative banks and Defenss,

Qur Media & Entertainment Division has a Digital Post Production Studio, known as BGIL
Sfudhic at Andher (West), Mumbai, If is an integrated end to end Film's Post Production and
Visual Effects Services House. |f offers services ranging from visual effects, digital film [ab (digital
imtermediate, high-resolution film scanning and film recording) and editing and mation controf ta
High Definition production.

The imcome from IT Division is Rs. 61,08,00,208 in FY 2011-12, During the current year, we
sirengthened several new products — toll management system, cantesn managemeant system,
agset tracking syetem, employee tracking system, parking management eystemn, parking guidanice
gystem, amart campus syatem, visitor management system, inteligence mast controller system,
file tracking system and laptop fracking system. During the same period, we also added a
number of global system integrators a8 our customers who contributed to the income from
operations, The imcome from Media & Entertainment Division in FY 2011-12 is Rs.33,669 5963,

YEARIN RETROSPECT.
Bharatiya Global Informedia Limited (BGIL) had raised Rs. 55.10 crores through an Initial Public

Offer (IPO) in June-July 2011 by issuing &7 .20,000 equity shares of Ra, 82 on book building
basis

The Public izsue was over subscribed by 2 06 times on an overall basis. During the year under
review the Company got successfully listed on both the Stock Exchanges i.e. National Stock
Exchange of India (MSE) and Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE).

The Company is under process ofinvestigation as per Securities Exchange Board of India (SEBI)
ad imfrim exparte order WTMPSIWVDAT 1212011 dated 28th December, 2011

Detailed submissions have been made by the company and have also appearaed in personal
hearingin front of Ld. Whale Time Member,

The procead from the Initial Public Offer (IPO) of equity shares have been uiilized as follows after

taking note of the deviation in utilization of IPO proceeds which were approved by the Shareholders
ofthe company in the Extra Ordinary General Meeting through Postal Balkot for vary andfor revise
the terms and conditions of the documents/contracts and also the utilization of the |PO in the

Prospacius,
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The details of the objective for IPO and its fund deployment stalus is as below:

5 Partleulars &5 par tha A5 par tha Actial Balancs
M. Prospecius daled Revision in Utilization Amouni to
16% July 2011 Postal Balol tm 3= e Utilized
Meating dated March' 2012
1 Salting up our Dffices 38960 F89.60 Ti15.15 2T4.45
2 Repaymant of RBS Loan 269,72 233,12 #3312 pao
3 IO Expenses ZTT. 56 312,86 312,85 0o
4 Upgradatisn of Machinary & Apsels 2204 87 1532.50 1382.50 150,00
& Ganaral Sorporata E80.00 ¥11.349 711.39 i o]
] Expangion ol R & D B5E.T3 4T2.TS 432,19 40,56
7 Mesting Long Term Working
Capital Regquirmani 505.00 124087 G40.87 T00.00
#.  Caszh & Ecrow Bank Account & 1165.01
Invastmant IED
TOTAL 5553.08 5553.08 5553.08 1165.01

Initially the funds have been temporarily deployed as an interim measure to earn interest pending
deployment towards object of the issue; out of the total ICD's the company has already recalled
Rs. 44 482 838 which has been ulilized by the Company further, as disclosed to the concerned
Stock exchanges(s) vide our letter dated March 20, 2012 as regards to the fund transferred in
Escroww account as per direction of SEBI arder dated December 28 2011

SUBSINARY COMPANY

Diring the period the company has acquired a 536 sq. mir fully buill Industrial Properly at B-56,
Sector-80, Maoida by way of taking over the owner company namely Merit Export Pyt Lid. Othensese
there is no business activity in the acquired company.

CHANGE OF SITUATION OF REGISTERED OFFICE AND CORPORATEOQOFFIGE

The registered office of the Company has been shifted from_ 623, Devika Tower, 8 Floor, Mehiu
Place, Mew Delhi- 110019 to B — 13, LGF, Amar Colony, Lajpat Magar - 1V Mew Delhi- 110024
woe b July 31, 2012

The company has also moved their Corporate Ofice from B — 60, Sector - 57, Moida — 201 301 o
their owen office building at B — 66, Sector — 80, Naoida — 201301

The company has atso shifted therr Mumbai Regional Office along with the BGIL Studso from 801-
B804 Heritage Plaza, Cpp. Indian Oil Magar, J.P. Road, Andher (W) Mumbai-40033 Mumbai to
their own purchased property located at B-504, Mourya House, Off. Mew Link Road, Behind
Cryslal Plaza, Cshiwara Andher (W) Mumbai-400053

RESIGMNATION OF MR.APRAN TALWAR, CEQ OF THE COMPARNY.

Duming the year Mr. &rpan Talwar, CEQ of the company resigned from his post and Board accepled
the same resignation and thanks for rendernng valuable services imparted during his tenure.

AWARDS & ACCOLADES

During the year company has received the following recognitions:

1. DELODITTE Technelogy Fast 50 India 2011 for fastest growing and dynamic technology
companies in [ndia.
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Daloitte Fast 500 Asia Pacific Sward.
d. Your company has qualiied as finalist in Economic Times "Leader of Tomomow Seard 2012"
4. 150 90012008 certification has been renewed for the second succassive year.
5. Your company has renewed their membership to APSA and Other Industrial Associations.
PUEBLIC DEPOSITS
Your Company has not accepted any deposits from the public during the perod under reference.
RE-APPOINTMENT OF MRECTORS

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies &ct, 1856 and the Arkcle 131 Articles of
Association of the Company, Ms_ Arti Bhatia Directors retire by rotation and, being eligible, offer
herseif for re-appomtment at the 18" Annual General Meeating. The Board of Directors recommends
the re-appointment of Ms. Arti Bhatia the resolufion for her re-appointment as director of the
Company is included in the notice of the Annual General Meeting. Mone of the Directors of the
Company is disqualified under section 274(1}g) of the Companies &cl, 1856,

Br. Anil Kapoor, a Director liable to retire by rofation.
APPOINTMENT OF NEW DIRECTOR

Mr. Kamal Kishor Singh as &dditional Director wee f. 297 August, 2012 and eligible to regularize
im the ensuimg Annual Genral Mestng of the Company.

AUDITORS REPORT

The observation made by the Suditors in thelr report is self explanatory and does nol require any
clarification.

AUDITORS

M's SNMG & Co., Chartered Accountants, New Delhi, retire at the ensuing Annual General
Meetng and being eligible offer themselves for re-appointment as the Auditors of the Company.
The Company received confirmation that their appointment, if made, would be within the limits
prescribed under section 224(18) of the Companies Act, 1956 and also that they are not othansse
disgualifies within the meeting of Seclion 225 (3) of the Companies Act, 1956, for such re-
appointmant.

PARTIGULARS OF EMPLOYEES

There is no employees whose particulars are required to be given in the terms of provisions of
Seclion 217(24) of the Companies 8ct, 1956 read with the Companies (Pariculars of Employees)
Rules, 1973.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The amendments to the Companies Act, 1956 and the listing agreements executed with the
SAock Exchanges require compliance with specifed Corporate Governance practices. The detailed
Report on Corporate Governance appraved by the Directors pursuant to clause 49 of the lsting
agresment with stock exchanges, your company has oblained cerlificate from the Practicing
Company Secretary of the company, for the compliance of the Corporate Govermance, which is
annexed and forms part of this annual repori
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INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS

During the year under review the Company had applied for four Intellecteal Property Righis{IPRs)
in the sofwara(s] namely Library Aufomabion & Management System, Stedent Information Systam,
Club Management System and Food Couwrt Managament System, adding to a tolal number of
IPR flediregistered product numbers to 18,

CONSERVATION OF TECHNOLOGY AND ABSORPTION

Since the Company doas not own any manufacturing faciily, the provision of Section 217{1}{e) of
the Companies Acl. 1958 read with the Companies [Disclosure of Particulars in the report of
Board of Dwector) Rules 1888, are not applicable.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO
The details of Foreign Exchange Earnings and Oultflow dunng the Year under review ara as below:

Particuilar J1.03.2012 31.02.20M
Eaming in Foreign Currency:

Sale of Software

(Inciuding exchange rate fluctuabtion gain) 1,72,72292 MIL
Expenditure in Foreign Currency:

Purchase of Hardware 520 B3 12,82 240
Foreign Travelling 2,70.000 MIL
DIVIDEND:

Since your Company needs to converse capital at this stage keaping in view its expansion plans,
the Board of Directors have decided to plough back the profits achieved n the year under review,
into the operations of the Company. Therefore, no dividend ks recommended for the year ended
March 31si, 201 2.

RESERVES:
The Board of Directors do nof recommended any transfer to reserves for the pernod under reviesw.
PUELIC DEPOSITS

The Company has nof accepled any public deposits u's 588 of the Companies Act | 1956 dunng
the panod undar review.

STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 217 (2A) OF THE COMPAMIES ACT, 1956

There is no employee in the Company, draving salary beyond the limit as specified under sechon
217 (2A) OF THE Companies Act, 1956.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 217 (2AA) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT 19560

Pursuant to the reguirement of Seclion 217 (284) OF THE Companias Act, 1958, Your Direclors
wish to state that:
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1.  Thatin the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the inancial year ended 317 March 2012
the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanabons relating
to material depariures.

2. Thatthe Directors had selected the accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made pdgmants and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of State of Affairs of the Company at the end of the Financial Year and of the profit
of the company for the year 2011-2012.

3. That the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adeguate
Accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1856 for
safeguarding the assels of the Company and preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularifies.

4. The Directors had prepared the Annual Accounts for the nancial year ended is on a Gaing
Concern basis.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Directars wish to place on record their appreciation for the wholehearted cooperation recaived
fram the customers and the Bankers of the Company and for the value advice and supparted
received from the other business Associates.

The Directors also wish to thank all the employees at all the levels of their services.

By the Order of the Board
For Bharativa Global Infomedia Limited

Place: Mew Dalhi Sdi-
Date | 28/82012 Rakesh Bhhatia
(Chairman-cum-Mg. Director)
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Management Discussion & Analysis Report
(As per Clause 49 of the Listing Agresment)
FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in compliance with the requrements
of the Companies Act, 1856 and the Generally Accepled Accounting Principals (GAAF) in India_
The managemeant of the Company accepls the responsibility for the obpectivity and integrity of
these inancial statements as well as, for vanous estimates and judgments used therein. The
statement have been made on a prudent and reasonable basis, so that financial statements
reflect in a true and fair manner, the form and substances of ransacbons and reasonably present
the Company's state of affairs of the Company.

BUSINESS REVIEW
ECOMOMIC SCENARID:

Even after more than three years' lapse of double dip recession, mapor world economées in
EBurope and 5.4 have shown nio signs of respite_As against this, emerging market economies
like India, China, Brazil and Far-East Mations are still on fast track and have shown continuowss
improvement. Emergence and spread of nuclear lamily concept world over has increased feeling
of insecurity. Besides, growing terrorssm, new legislations and technofogical advances are driving
warld Electronic Security Market.

The Indian economy did not remain untouched from the global fak-out, aven though ifwas insulated
to some extent. The growth momentum slowed considerably. As against a handsome consistent
growth of lithe over 8% and 8.5% in GOP for the years 2008-10 and 2010-11 respectively, the
GDOP registered a growth of about 6.5% in the year 2011-12. Also some key economic indicators
like indwstrial production, gross fived capital formation, current account deficl, depreciation of
rupes vis-a-vis US dollar, have given bearish signal. The untamed inflation despite vanous efforks
by the Central Bank, has been a major cause of concern for the Government Al these lead to
kzcal deterioration.

SECURITY AND SAFETY MARKET:

According to one estimate, the size of the Secuntly Industry is alt around USD 150 billion. As
regards to growth, there is a consensus that the Securily Industry i growing at 10% - 12%
Compound &nnual Growth Rate (CAGR). The rapidly growing markets are India, South Africa,
China, Middie East, South America and some of the South Asian countrias. While the security
market in the developed and matured market is showing steady growth at 6% - 8%, its showang
remarkable growth over 12% - 15% in Asia and Middle Easl market.

According to available research report, the size of the total Indian Security and Satety marketis
around * 11,000 crores and is expected o grow at an average rate of 25% p.a. Out of this, the
share of electronic security solutions market is estimated at 4,800 crores.

The market for India combines the organized and unorganized sectors; wherein organized sechor
comprisa anly 20% of the market but account for 80% of the revenue generated andis expectad
to grow handsomely over the naxt 5-10 years, making India an evalving business market with lot
of growth potential still left ahead. Despita, the Indian security industry is sef to enter a higher
growth rajectory, and offer immense potential for those who are able to find the right mix of price,
technology and awaranass.




]‘.ﬁ'!.'i__.!n.rmufllgpwl' M =12

Growth engines for security market are:

- Present security threat percaplion

L] Convergence of Physical Security and IT

- Ratail, Multi-level Parking, Residential and Education — Vast and growing applicalions
- Telecom Technologies — 3G, 4G, Broad band driving applications together with tablets
] Inereasing Affordabfity due to decreasing hardware prices

Thea Indian Infermabion Technology {IT) & IT Enabled Serices (ITES) continue to drive the growth
of large office complexes in the counfry.

OUR BUSINESS

The company is focusing on the sectors such as Infarmation Technology security and compliance
automation software solutions and lechnology related bo media & entertainment industry with
focus on Research & Development.

Courrent business operations consist of Information Technolegy Based Solutions-RFID & Smart
Card and Digital Piast Produckon Studso {Digital Post-Production Studio at &ndheri West, Mumbai
namealy "BGIL Studia”). We have in-house developed software ERP product, customized sofbware
development, training, consultancy, trading, animation and RFID based solution. We develop
small animated capsules for various propacts of the dients. We also design & develop WaF
anabled products for clients and mainly focwus on building RFID technology. We have received
150 9001 2008 cartificate of compliance in respect of IT based safely security and automation
productsisolutions.

The Company provides different kind of client based solutions which are as under;

- Traffic Engineering includes Parking Management System, Parking Guidance System,
Toll Management System, Automatic Vehicle Counter-cum-Classifier Syslem, License Plate

recogniion System, Vehicle Surveillance System atc.

- Eacility Management includes Smart Campus System, Visitor Management System,
Canteen Managemant System. Assel Tracking System, Laptop Tracking System, File

Tracking System, Lightng Management System, CCTW (Access Control, Permeter Fencing)
alc.

- Personnel Managemeniincludes Employee Tracking System, Time-Altendance System,
Library Automation & Management System, and Student Informalion System etc.

- Custom solutions indudeas Adtomated Binning System, BGIL's Intelligent Converfers, GSM
based Mast or 1/2 Confrollers, GSM Logic Controller, Boom Barmiers, Loop Delectors, LED
Panels {single/multi ine}, other customizable Converters, Counters and Ticket Dispenser
alc.

Approach to marketing and proposed marketing set-up

Company's growth in recent years has been drimven by new clent acquisitions as well an increase
in revanues from our existing clients. Ouwr senior management are actively invaolved in managing
clent relationships and business development through targeted interaction with multiple contacts
at different levels in the client organizabon. We have own marketing office at Moida and Mumbai
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and representative offices in Eastern & South Region. Ow marketing initiatives include participataing
in major industry events, sponsaring user group events, analyst briefings and proactively using
the media and press fo increase awareness of our activibes . In addition, we have several bechnology
alliances with leading IT vendors, which typically mvolve systems integraton and in cerain cases
joint marketing efforts.

Intellectual Property Rights

The company has filed or registered for different 18 products till now for IPRs. The detailed
slatus of IPHs filed and received for various products is as below:

S.Mo. Product Mame IPR Status
1 BGIL Tall Management Systems Regesterad
2 BGIL Canteen Managemeant System Regesterad
3 BGIL Ticket Dispensing Systam Regsterad
4 BGIL Tokenless Two Factor Authenbcation System Regsterad
4 BGIL Asset Tracking System Regsterad
G BGIL Employee Tracking Systam Regesterad
T BGIL Automatic Number Plate Recognition System Regsterad
B BGIL Parking Management Systam Regsterad
a BGIL Smart Campus System Pending
10 BGIL Parking Guidance Systam Pending
1 BGIL Laplop Tracking System Panding
12 BGIL Intelligent Mast Controller Pending
13 BGIL File Tracking Systam Pending
14 BGIL Visitor Management Sysltem Pending
15 BGIL Food Court Managemant System Fresh Filed
16 BGIL Club Management System Fresh Filed
17 BGIL Student Information System Fresh Filed
18 BGIL Library Automation & Management System Fresh Filed
INTERMNAL CONTROL SYSTEM

The Company remains commitied to mamtam internal control systems and procedures designed
to provide reasonable assurance for arderly and efficient conduct of business and security of its
assets and for preventing hewr unauthorized wse or disposition and defecting frauds or Fregularities,
ifany. The Company has laid enormous signiicance to develop intermal control systems relating
to all aspects of the business and has well-documented Operational Plans & Policies which are
key to any organization for operational efficsency at all levels. The internal Conirol system ara
designed to ensura that inancial and other records are reliable for preparing financial information
and other data and for maintaining accountability of assets.

BCal_
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INDUSTRIAL RELATION'HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT
Indusirial relations remained cordial and harmonious during the period under review,
RISK AND MANAGEMENT PERCEPTION

The Company faces general risk inherent in any business including political, legal, geographical,
economical, environmenial efc. and takes appropriate sieps to mifigate them and reduce their
impact to the extent possible, The Company has continued its drive towards stringent cost
cutling measure and adepied continuows review of its aclivities,

STATUTORY COMPLIANCE

Az the Company is proposing new initiatives, therefore, the management is in the process to
comply all statutory requiremenis of the Companies Act, 1956 and other applicable laws, Rules
& Regulations, The company has ahways strived towards compliance of all statutory requirements,

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

The management has new vision & style relating to financia aspect & managing funds, Therefore,
the management iz making plan te contrel & enhance the business, financial strength of the
Company, The Company has a financial managementinfermation system in place, which involves
preparation of a detailed business plan for the current year & nextyear. These are reviewed and
amended every year
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Report on (Corporate Governance

Company's Philosophy On Code Of Governance

The Company's core values - Inmovation, Insight and Integrity imbibe in itself the Corporate
Govermance Philesophy, The Company's govemance structure, which is based on this philosophy,
is 85 follows:

The Board and its Commettess,

canilrting of profesiionali of repute

whe previde irategic planning and
diredtion

(INNOVATION)

The Operating Board cemihting of profeivianah
having demain bnesldedge and experience

PROVIDING THE INSIGHT )

Exeiution freedom of the Operating Beord and the employee: in
particulor withim the framewark of accsuntability

NTEGRITY)

Bharatiya Global Infomedia Limiled, hereinafter referred to as 'BGIL or 'the Company'), looks
upan geod corporate governance practices as a key driver of sustainable corporate growth and
long-term shareholder value creabon.

Good corporate governance is about enhancing value for all our stakeholders. The Company is
committed o adapting global best practices in corporate governance and disclosura. The Company
believes in ethical business conduct, integrity and commitment to values which enhance and
retain stakeholders' trust and are the halimarks of good corporate governance.

COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors of the Company represents an optimum combination of Executive and
MNon-Executive Directors for its independent funclioning. The Board comprises of Eight Directors,
of which two is Executive Director and Six are Non-Executive Directors. The Chairman of the
Board is a Executive Director. The above composition is consistent with the relevant provisions of
Clause 49 of the Listing Sgreament enterad into with Stock Exchanges.

Een
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MNAME CATEGORY DESIGNATION

Mr. Rakesh Ehhatia Exesutivia Directar Chairman cum Managing Direclor

Mr. Sanjeay Kumar Mittal Exessulive Direcior Exessuliod Directon

Krs, Arfi Bhatia Mam Exeoutes Han Dirachar
Independent Direcior

KIr, Harjit Singh Anand Ham Exg g D hor
Independerd Direcior

Mla. Jays Miara Ham Exessulive Criras Lo
Independent Direcior

Mr. Sanjay Kapoor Hon Executne Dirachar
Irdgpandant Diracior

M. &nil Kumar Kapoor Hon Execufie Direclar
Independant Direcior

Mr. Kamal Kishor Singh® Hon Exccutee Durectar

Independent Direcios

*Appointed as additional direcfor with effect from Augusi 28, 2012

The Board of Directors of the Company have complete access to any information pertaining to
achvities and operations of the Company. Further, respective functional heads are invited to
attend Board or Committee Meatings bo discuss internal audit reports and ! or to provide deftailed
imsights on items pertaining to their program, forming part of agenda items. Regular updates at
such Meetings, inter-alia, include updates on operations of the Company and steps laken to
non-compliance of any regulatory, statutory or listing agreement requirements, if any, and major
developments during the periad.

There were Thirteen (13} Board meeting held till June 30, 2012 and the Company held
its last Annual General Meeting on June 30, 2011.

d. Details of Directors’ attendance and other particulars are given below:
(Up to 30 June 2013

Direcior Bumber of Board La=i Number of Oulside
Meelings A& Directorghips Pasitiong Held =
held Buring the Year (Yes/ba)| on the Board
of Othar
Fublic
Companias
Held Allended Member | Chaifman
Br, Rakesh Bhhatia 13 13 Yies 1 3 M
Mr. Sanjesy Kumar Mittal 13 13 fes ] 2 I
Mrs, Al Ehatla 13 13 Yas Il | Il
Mr. Harjit Zingh Anand 13 q Mo I+ 2 I
Me. Jaya Misra 13 " Vg Il 1 2
Mr. Sanjay Kapoor 13 i3 =1 1 il 5
M. &nil Kumar Kapoor 13 il o Il i i)
Mr. Kamal Kishar Singh® Il 4 | M.A [l ML A BLA,

*Appaired as Addilional Direcioe wilh effect from August 28, 2012
" In acoerdance with clause 49, Membemhipe) | Chairmanshipda) of anly the Audil Cammilles, Ramiumeralion
Committee and Shareholder Investor Gricvance Commities of all Public Limited Companies have been considened
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Bharatiya Global Infomedia Limited {BGil) having following committee as follows:

AUDIT COMMITTEE
SHARENOLDERS
INVESTORS REMUNERATION
GLIEYARCE COMMITTEE
TORIMITTEE

e. Brief Profile of Directors:

The brief resume of director Re- appointed and regularized of Mr. Kamal Kishor Singh & Ms.
Arti Bhatia respectively as required in terms of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the

Stock Exchanges as follows:

Further. the reguired resolutions for appointment/ re-appaintment of the above Direclors at the
Forthcoming Annual Ganeral Meeting are included in the Motice convening this Annual Genearal

Meeating

Az required by Clause 49 of the Lesting Agresment, Directorship in all other Indian Public Company
& Partnership firm. The status ks as on June, 30, 2012

1.  MAME
DATE OF BIRTH
QUALIFICATION
EXPERIEMCE

DIRECTORSHIP IN OTHER
COMPANIES

2. MNAME
DATE OF BIRTH
QUALIFICATION

Mr. Kamal Kishar Singh
MARCH &, 1969
B. COM, FC5, LLB

Maore than 20 Years of experance in the field of
Legal, Secretarial, Finance and Compliance
Managemeant

K. K. SINGH & ASSOCIATES COMPANY
SECRETARY MAMAGING PARTNER

: M= Arh Bhatia
¢ 24th June 1967

¢ Bachelor in Arts & Sociology from kota open
university, Rajasthan
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EXPERIEMCE : He Has More Than 12 Years Experience In the
field of HR Management and administration

HRECTORSHIP IN OTHER ¢ Merit Exports prlvate limited

COMPANIES

I, Audit Committes
a. Primary Role of Audit Commities

Primary Role of Audit Cornmittee of the Board & to act as a catalyst in monitaring and supendsing
the managements fimancial reporting process as well as assisting the Board of Directors in
overseeing the following:

. Integrity of Company's financal system.

. Cualification, independence and performance of statutery and internal auditons.
. Adeqguacy and efficancy of internal control system.

. Compliance with legal and regulatory requinements,

b. Terms of Reference

The Audit Committes has, inter-alia, the following mandate, which lays down its roles,
responsibHites and powers:

* Review of the Company's financial reporling process and the disclosure of its financial
information to ensure that the financial statements reflect a frue and fair position and that
sufficient and credible information ane disclosed

. Recommending the appointment and rermoval of external asditors, ixation | recommendation
of audit fee and also approval for payment for any other services.

. Reviewing the financial statements and draft audit report, Including quarterly 7 hall yearly
financial information,

* Reviewing with management, the annual financial statements before submizsion to the
Board.

. Reviewing the Company’s financial and risk management policies

. Reviewing with the management, extemnal and internal auditors, the adequacy of internal
control systems,

* Reviewing statement of significant related party transactions, management letter / lettess of
internal control weakness and appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Intemal
Auditors and Statulory Auditons.
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b. The Composition of the Audit Committee and the details of its Meetings held and
attended by s Members Up to 30" june 2012.

Mambaers Category Meatings Hald Maatings
During the Period Attended

Mr. Sanjay Kapoor " Chalmman 5 5

M= Jaya Mishra Member B 5

Mr. Sanjeey Kurmar Mittal Marnber 5 5

Mr. Rakash Bhhatia Membar 5 5

Mr. Harjit Sngh Anand flambaer =] 1

Mr. Kamal kishor Singh * Marmbear 5 Hi

* Appointed as addiioral drector efiect from August 28, 2012 of the company and held the position as chairman of
audil commitlee and thareafler took the change for (e same afler concligion of such respecive cammities
mizeking

*= Regigned fram b2 audit committee’s Charmanship & membeship wef Ausgust 28, 2012

The Company Secrefary of the Company acts as Secretary to the Committee. The Company has
a well-gualified and independent Audit Commities consisting of four Non-Executive Independent
Directors and two Executive Directors, having adeguate financial and accounting knowledge.
The constifution, powers, duties and reaponsibifities of the Audit Committee are in line with
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement entered into with the Stock Exchanges. Statutory Auditors as
well as Internal Auditors participate in the Audit Committee Meetings.,

The minutes of the Sudit Committes Meetings are placed before the Board, The Chairman ofthe
Audit Committee briefs the Board Members about the significant discussions and the decisions
taken at Audit Committee Meetings,

Five Audit committee meeting were held fill June 30, 2012. The Chairman of the Audit Committes
attended the Last Annual General Meeting of the Company held on June 30, 2011,

Y. Remuneration Committes

The Board of Directors has constituted their Remuneration Committes to recommend [ review
remuneration, inter- alia, of Executive Directoria) and non executive Directon{s)based on
performance and assessment criteria.

a. Terms of Reference:
The Committes has, inter-alia, the following mandate;

* Todecide / approve the elements of remuneration package ofthe Executive Direchor(s)
and senior managerial executives,

* Todecids | approve details of fiwed companent and performance linked incentives along
with the performance criteria.

« Tooversea the implementation of ES0P Schemes, ifs administration, supervigion, and
formulating detailed terma and conditions in accordance with SEBI Guidelines.,
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B. The Composition of the Remuneration Committee and the details of its Meetings
held and attended by its Members till 31 March 2012

Mambars Category Meatings Hald Maatings
Dwring the PERIGD Attended

M=, Jaya Mishra Chaimman | 1

Mr. Sanjay Kapoor™ Membaor 1 1

r. Harjil Singh Arand Mermnbser 1 1

Mr. Kamal kishor Singh * Member 1 i

* Appoirted a5 member of remuneralion commitbee wilh efect fraom August 28, 2012
" Rasigred from e remuneration Semmittea's as 3 mambarship we ! Sugust 28 2012

The Company Secretary of the Company acls as Secretary to the Committee. There were ane
meeting held till March 31, 2012

o Dretails of remuneration paid / payable to Directors for Fimancial Year 2011-12 are as follows:

Marne Salary & Pergquigites | Commission Silling Feas Tatal
kir. Rakesh Bhbhatia 1,25 000 — - 16,00, 000
W Sarjeey Kumar Miltal a7,500 —_ - 11,770,000

d.  Details of shareholding of Mon-Execullve Direclors as on June 30, 2012

S Mo, Name of the Direstor Shareholding Mo, of Shares)
1 Mr, Sanjay Kapoor A5 652
2 Ms. Jaya Mishra 2 000
3 M=, Arli Bhalia 18,24,544
4 Mr, Harjeat Singh Anand 2000
5 Mr. Kamal Kishar Singh® 1|
5} Mr. Al Eumar Kapaor Nl

* Appointed as sddilional director of the compary with effest Fom August 29, 2012
V. Sharcholders’ Grievance Committes
The Commitles faclitates effective redressed of Investor Complaints and oversees share ransfers.

a. Composition of the Commitee

Mamm Catagory
M= Jaya Mishra Chainmsan
Mr. Zanpeev Kumar Mittal Member

hir. Rakesh Bhbalia Mermnber

The Company Secretary of the Company acts as Secretary to the Committee, There were one
meesting held during the year and same was attended by the all members and chairman . The
conatitution, duties and responsibilities of the Shareholders” Grievance Commitiee are in line
with Clause 48 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges. The total number of
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shareholdars’ complaints recefved and replied by the Regislrar & Transfer Agent o the satisfaction
of shareholders during the year. All complaints of shareholders were satsfactorily resobved. There
are no complainis pending as on March 31, 2012.

Vil. General Body Meetings
a)  Annual General Meesting:

The location and time of the last three Annual General Meetings (AGMs) of the Company are
given below:

¥ aar Daita Tima Venua

2070-2011 Jure 30, 2011 11.30a.m E23, B" Floar, Devika Tovwear 8, Nebru Place,
Haw Dalkd - 110019

JO0E-2010 Sugust FT, 2010 10,30 a.m 2% 5 Floar, Devilea Tower @ Nebma Place
Hew Dalli - 110018

SO0 000 Soptember(a, 2002 |10.30am 01, & Floar, Dewvika Tower, Hehru Place,
ey Dalld - 110019

b. Extraordinary General Meeting:

Dne Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members was held during the year through postal
ballot given as follows in table o

Table ¢, Postal Ballot

During the year under review, following special resolutions were passed by way of Postal Ballot
with the reduisite majonity:

Particulars Date of Declaration % of Votes in Favouwr as

ol Rasults against Total Valid Votes
Rovised | proposed March, 15, 2012 81, 80u%
utlization of IPO Proceads

Mis KK, Singh & Assodiates, Company Secrefary, New Delhi, was appointed as Scrutinizer for
oversesing the Postal Ballot Process and to approved the folowing Special Resolution:

1. "Authorized to vary the terms referred fo in the prospectus dated July 16, 2011, filed by the
Company with the Registrar of Companies, NCT Delhi & Haryana, (the "Prospectus”) inclsding to
vary and / or revise the terms and conditions of the documents/ contracts mentioned in the
Prospectus, to enter into new documents/contracts incuding raising/giving of Inter-Corporate
Deposits in connection with the Objects of the IPO, to vary and / or revise the ufilization of the
PO proceeds made in pursuance of the said Prospectus and to utilize the proceeds from the (PO
for the purposes ather than those mentioned in the Prospectus and the revised ! proposed utilization
of IPC Proceeds”

X. Management Discussion and Analysis

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the Financial Year 2011-12, as per the
requirements of Listing Agreement, is given in a separate section forming part of the Annual
Repart,
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Xll. Shareholders’ Information

This section, inter alia, provides information to the shareholders pertaining to the Company, its
shareholding paltern, and share price movements and other information as required under the

Listing Agreamenl

Date of Annual Genaral l.l-l-ntlnE Sepbtombor 265, 2012

Time of AGM 11:30 A M

Venue af AGN A-81, Bipin Clardrapal Mamoral Tres!, CR park.
Mew Dalhi-110019

Financial Y Ear April 1o Manch

Listing fees The Company has pad the &nnual Listing fees o the
BSE and HSE for the Financial Year 3011-12

Dale of ook closure Seplembar 25 3012 e Seplamber 353012

Shares held in physical farm 18 249 157 shares

Shares held in elecironic lorm 1,%8,43,853 ehanes

| Listing on Stock Exchanges M5E & BSE

IEIN number INE2 2401013

MSE symhbol & BSE symbaol Eglobal

Registerad office B- 13, LGF Amar Colony, Lagpat Magar = [V,
s Dalhi — 110024

Corparate offe B- &6, Secier 80, Nolda, Uttar Pradesh - 20301

Regisirar and Share Transfer Agenis Karey Compiiershare Privade Limibed

(RET Agenis) Flot Mo, 17 o 24, Viltal Res Negar
fadhapur, Hyderabad = S000&1
Tiel: 0d0 - 2342 0815 1o B24Fax: 040 - 2342 0514
Email zinward |'|=g-l-c.'|n.-!.I o0

Compliance certificate of the Governance| Cerlificale from the Sabutory Auditors of the Company,
. 85 Chauhamn & Associates, confirming complisnee wilh
the condiians of Corporate as stipulated under Clause 49
of Ihs2 Ligbing Agreemend, & ammécad an farms par of the
Report On Corporale Governance Slatuiory Auditars.

Market Price Data
Market Price Data (in Bs. per share)

Manth BSE NSE
High [Rs.) Low (Rs.) High [Rs.) Low (Rs.)

July 2011 B4.00 26.60 E3.00 26,10
fugust 2011 79,60 12,30 70,65 26,85
Septernber 2011 17.59 12.31 17.70 12.30
Cctabar 2011 14,25 11.44 14,35 11.75
November 2011 12.60 10.10 12.50 10.80
Decamber 2011 11.20 765 11.20 TS
January 2012 & 50 7.08 835 7 00
February 2012 10.21 B.00 10.10 .05
March 2012, 9.58 6.30 9.20 6.30

‘Company Listed at BSE & NSE in July to stock sxchangs
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Shareholding Pattern!
The shareholding pattern of the Company as on March 31, 2012 was as under:

5. No, Category of Sharcholder Mo. of Sharoz % Sharsholding
[A) Shareholding of Promoler and Promoler Group
1. Indian B2008T78 B1.82%
z Foraign — —
Total promoters shanchalding (a) H209878 B1.82%
bk Puitlic aharehokding
i institutions
[a} mutual funds { uti —_— —_—
2. nan-institutional investor
{a) body corporate / clearng member { neif och 2888840 17.88%
{B] individusls 4B05522 30.33%
total public shareholding (B} TE33zaz 48, 18%
tastal {ajei 15643110 A0 D0
Chart Title

III-::II-!; .
B

Shareholder Inquiries

Questions concerning folio, share certificates, dividend, address changes, consolidation of
certificates and related matters should

be addressed to the Company at ite Registered Office or it Registrar and Share Transfer Agent
atthe below mentioned addresses:

Registered Office:

Bharativa Global Infomedia Limited

B - 13, LGF, Amar Caolany,

Lajpat Magar - W, New Delhi-1100024
Tel.: 0120-41377519

Email: kumar.pushkan@bgilinfo.com
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Certificate pursuant to clause 49(V) of the Listing
Agreement

Ta

The Board of Directors
Bharatiyva Global Infomedia Limited

I, Rakesh Bhhatia, Chaimman cum Managing Director Certify that:

(@l | have reviewed standalone and consolidated audited financial statement and the cash flow
statement for the period ended 31,03.2012 and that o the best of my knowledge and belief.

i.  these statements do not contain any materially unirue statement or omit any material
fact or contain statements that might be misleading;

ii. these statements fogether present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and
are in compliance with exisfing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

) There are, to the best of my knowledge and belief, no transaction entered into by the
company during the period which is fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company's code of
conduct.

(g} Further, | acocept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal contrals for financial
reporting and Accordingly, | have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal conirel systems
ofthe company

id)  Thave dizclesed to the auditors and the Audit committee, wherever applicable:

i.  Deficiencies in the design or operafion of the internal controls, if any of which | am
aware and the steps have been taken or propose o take rectify these deficiencies;

ii.  Significant changes in the intemal controd over the financial reporting duning the period;

iii. Significant changes in accounting policies during the period and that the same have
been disclozed in the notes to the financial statements; and

W,  Instances of significant fraud of which | became aware and invelvement therein, if any,
of the management or an employves having a significant in the Company's internal
control system,

For Bharativa Global Infomedia Limited

Sd-
Rakesh Bhhatia
Chalrman cum Managing Director

Place: Mew Delhi
Date: 20/082012




haratrwr Gl Tafawetia Crwated

@Practising Company Secretary’ Certificate On

Corporate Governance

To,
The Members of
Bharatiya Global Infomedia Lid.

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Bharatiya Global
Infomedia Ltd. ("The Company”) for the penod ended on 319 March 201 2, as stipulated in Clause
49 of the Listing Agreement of the said Company with stock exchanges.

The compliance of condibons of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the managemanl
Chur examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company
for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit
nar an exprassion of opinien on the financial statements of the Company.

Im our opmion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we
certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated
in the above-mentioned Listing Agreameni

We further sfate that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the managemant has conducted the
affairs of the Company.

For R.5.Chauhan & Associates
Company Secrefaries

Sd/-
(Rakesh Kumar Singh Chauhan}
Place: Mew Delhi Proprietos
Dated: 28/08/2012 C.P Mo. 748
Code of Conduct Declaration
To

The Members of
For Bharatiyva Global Infomedia Limited

FPursuant to Clause 49 | (D) of the Listing Agreement entered into with the Stock Exchanges, |
hereby declare that the Company has cbtained affirmative compiance with the Code of Conduct
from all the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel of the Company, for the year
ended an March 31, 2012,

For Bharatiya Global Infomedia Limited
Sdi-
Rakesh Bhhatia
Chairman & Managing Director

Place:; Mews Dielhi
Date; Suguat 20,2012
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Auditor's Report
Tao the Members of

BHARATI¥A GLOBAL INFOMEDIA LIMITED

We hawve audited the attached Balance Sheet of BHARATIYA GLOBAL INFOMEDIA LIMITED as
at 31% March 2012 and the statement of Profit and Loss Account and cash fow statement for the
year ended on thal date annexed thereto. These inancial statements are the responsibility of the
company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial stalements
basedon our audil.

1.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in India.
Thosa standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
abautwhether the financial statements are Fee of matenal misstatemeant. An audst includes
examining, on test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as avaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion and
repor therata:

Az required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 issued by the Central
Government in berms of sechon 22T (44 of the Companies Act, 1958 and on the basis of
such checks of the books and records of the company, as we considered appropriate, and
in terms of the infarmation and explanations given to us, we enclose in the annexure a
staterment on the matters specified in paragraph 4 and 3 of the said arder to the extent
applicable to the company.

Further to our comments in annexure referred to in paragraph () above, we report that:

(a) \We have oblained all the informabton and explanations, which to the best of ouwr
knowdedge and beliefwere necessary for the purpese of our audit

(b}  Inowr opinion, the company as required by law, has kept proper books of account 5o
far as appears from our examination of such books.

()] The Balance Sheet and the statement of Profit & Loss Account dealt with by this
raport are in agreamant with the books of account

(d} Inour opinion, the Balance Sheet and the statement of Profit & Loss Account dealt
with by this report, comply with the Accounting Standards referred in sub — section
3(C) of saction 211 of the companies Act, 1956.

(2] On the basis of written represenfations recensed fram the directors as on 31032012
and taken on record by the Board of Directors, we report that nene of the directors is
disqualified as on 31.03.2012 from being appainted as direclors in terms of clause (a)
of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956_

ifl  Inour opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanabons
agnean to us, the said accounts and read with the other notes thereon give the information
required by the Companies Act, 135&, in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:
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Inthe case of Balance Sheel, of the state of affairs of the company as at 3157 March
202,

In the case of the statement of Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended
on that date; and

In the case of Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date_

For SMMG & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Mo, 004921
Sdi-

PLACE: NEW DELHI {Neeraj Gupta)
DATED: 29.08 2012 Partner

{M. No. 087004)

ANNEXURETO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

Referred ta in paragraph 3 of our report of aven dale,

(i (&

(b)

=

{iy  {a)

(b}

(c)

(iiiy (=)

The company has generally maintained proper records showing parbiculars including
guantitative details and situation of ixed assets.

Az explained to us, the Fixed Assels are physically verified by the managamant at
reasonable intervals in a phased verificaton programme, which in our opinion s
reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the nafure of its business_
Mo matenal discrepancies wera noticed on such verification.

During the year, the company has not disposed off any part of its Fixed Assets 50 as
to affect its going concern except for the fixed assals written off durng the year written
dowmn walue of which is Ris. B357100-.

The inventory has been physically vernfied during the penod by the managemanl. In
our opinion, the freguency of verfication = reasanable.

In our opinion, the proceduras of physical verification of inventones followed by the
management are reasonable and adeguate in relation to the size of the company and
the nature of its business.

Cin the basis of our exXamination of the inventory records, in our opinion, the company
i5 maintaining proper recards of inventory. The discrepancies noticed on physical
verification of inveniory as compared to book records were not matenal.

According to the informabon and explanabions given to us, the company has naither
granted nor taken any loans, secured of unsecured tolfrom companies, firms or ather
parfies, coverad in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act,
1856, excepl Rs. 10,26 645/- taken from parfies as unsecurad loans and Bs. 19 BB 768/
- a5 secured loans outstanding as on 31.03.2012. The repayment of an unsecurad
loan is overdue to the extent of Rs. 7.92 lacs a5 on 31. 03.2012. In respect of other
unsecurad loans obtained from paries other than banks/financial instbutions, therae
are no specihc terms and conditions as Lo the repayment of these loans. In the absenca
of any terms and conditions regarding repayment of these unsecured loans, we are
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unable o comment whether the same are prima facie prejudicial to the interest of the
Company.

fv] In our opinion and accarding to the information and explanations given o us, thera are
adequate intamal confrol procedures commensurate with the size of the company and the
nafure of its business with regard to purchases of inventory, fixed assets and with regard to
the sale of goods. During the course of our audit, no major weakness has been nobiced in
internal contrals.

fvi  (a) Onthe basis of the audit procedures performed by us and according (o the informaton,
explanations and representations given o s, we are of the opinion that, the transachons
in‘which drectors were interested as contemplated under section 287 and sub-saction
(6] of section 299 of the Companies Act, 19568, and which were reguirad to be enterad
in the regester maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1356, have 5o
entarad.

i)  According to the information and explanations given to us, fransactions exceeding the
value of Rs_ 5,00 000/- have baan made at prices which are reasonable having regard
o the prevailing market prices at the relevant hime.

fw)  The company has nol accepted any deposits as dened under secBons 588 of the Companies
Act, 1956 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 1975,

{wi] Inowr opinion, the company has an infernal audil system commensurate with the size and
nature of its business. The company has appointed an internal awditor w.e 1. 01.04 2011,

(v} According to the information and explanations given to us, maintenance of cost records
have not been prescribed by the Central Govt. under section 209 (1) {d} of the Companies
Act, 1856,

(ix} (&) According to the records of the company, in our opinion the company 15 generally
regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, investor education and protection fund, employee’s state insurance,
income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, custom duly, excise duty, cess and any other
statutory dues applicable to it except in depositing Tax deductad at Source.

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no undisputed
amuount payable in respect of income tax, sales lax, customs duty, wealth tax and
eyxcise duty were sulstanding as on 317 March 2012 for a period of more than six
months from the date becoming payable except the following:

Mame of Blature of Dues Bumant Pernd to whach Date af
the Siaiube in Lace the smounl relates Payment
Inceme Tax Ack TDS 8,75 lacs 01,04, 2311 to 30052011 28082012

(2} The company has no accumulated losaes as at 31 March 2012 and it has not incurred any
cash losses during the financial peried ended on that date or in the immediately preceding
financial year,

(xi} According to the records of the company examined by ws and the information and
explanations given to us, the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to any
financial institution or bank or debeniure holders as at the balance sheet date except for
Rs. 7.892 lace which are overdue as at 31.03.2012.
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(xii} The company has not granted any loans and advances on the basis of security by way of
pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.

[xili) |m owr opinion, the company 15 not a chit fund or a nidhi'mutual benefit undfsociety.

(xn) Inrespect of shares, securiies, debentures and other investments, dealt in or raded by the
company, proper records have been maintained in respect of transactions and coniracts,
and imely enfries have been made therein.

(av) According to the information and explanations given bo us, the company has not given any
guarantes for loans taken by others, from banks or financial institutions during the year.

[xwi] The Company has not oblained any term loans during the cumrent year except for unsecured
loans taken from Banksfinancial institubons/other parties.

[xwii]) Based on the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examénaton of the
balance sheat of the company, in our opinion, there are no funds raised on a shaort term
basis which have been used for long term investment and vice-versa.

(i) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not made any
preferential alotment of shares to parties and companies covered in the register maintained
under section 301 of the Act during the pernod.

(xix} According to the information and explanations given to us, during the penod coverad by our
audit report, the company has not issued any debantures.

(xx] According tothe information and explanations given to us, the company has raised a sum
of Rs. 551040 lacs (including share premsum of Bs. 483840 lacs) by way of public issues
during the year under review. Howevear, with regard to the disclosure of the end use of the
meonay raised through public issue. it is submitted that an enquiry s pending before the
securities and exchange board of India (SEBI). The end use of the funds raised is under
scruting bafore the appropnate authoribes and due mentioned has been made in notes to
financial statements [refer note No_ 34]; hence we have nol commented upon the ulilizalion
of IPO proceads.

[xxi} Based on the audit procedures parformed and information and explanations given bo us, we
report that no fraud on or by the company has been nobced or reported during the couwrse of
our audit.

For SNMG & CO.
Chartered Accountanis
{Firm Mo, DO4921M)

Sdi-

{Neeraj Gupta)
Fartner

(M. No. BBTOOS)

PLACE: NEWDELHI
DATED: 28.08.2012
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Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2012
(&N amounts are in Indian rupaas)

Particulars Mote s at 31 March 2012 Az at 31 March 2011
Equity and Liabilities
Shareholders” Tunds

Ehare Capital 2 158 431 110 S1 251 110
Repensas and Surphis 3 730,283 534 234,782,879
T pERTiagAd T 3250894089
Long Term Bormowings 4 1,036 845 23 484 B
Dafered Tax Liabilfies 5 35358 053 34,273,
Oither Long Term Liabillies 5] B 734 360 5,091 554
Long-Term Provisions T 2015445
Current liabilities
Ehart-Term Barrowings B 1,588 768 a5 ol 0as
Other Currend Labdibes =] 123,575,303 144 718,241
Sharl-Tarm Frovsans 10 2116 546 13,728,530
120,685,107 T 194,390,066
1,086,540 096 T BB1,Ti4.441
Aspels
Mon-currant assats
Fined azsets 11
Targibk assats 1.1 205 407 254 94,170 067
Intangibhe asesels 112 73362 911 36 405,671
278 Tan. TEs 182 8T8, T3
Intsealimenle 12 16, B84 536 1,444 E36
Trade Roosivables 12 7T, 740 555 R e |
Long-term kans and advances 14 174,854 6805 44 385 E3D
Cthar Men Cument Sssets 1= 125 820 297 45 271,739
385 568, 183 175,055 508
Currant assets
Trade Recalvables 16 254 580 556 220,215,618
Cash and Cash Eguivalerts 17 2081 88 438 09
Sharl-Term Loans and Advances 18 114,183 476 -
Othar Currant Assats 1@ 12,273 581 2437 248
391,169 348 Z24,083,105
1,068, 548, 298 T a1 14,481

Significant accounting policies and notes o the financial stalements 1-41

Faor SHMG & Co. For and on betall of Soand of Dvectars of
Charterad Ascourdtant Bharatiya Global Infomedia Lid.

Firtn Regetration Mo DO49Z1N

Sdi- Sdi- Sdi-

MNeera] Gupla Rakesh Bhhatia Sanjeey Humar Miltal
Pamnar Qiractor Qiracios

Membership Mo.: DBT004

Placa: Mew Dehi
Cate: 2508 3012

Sdi- Sei-
Humar Fushiar Rajesy Humar Aganval
{Company Secretary) Manager (Finance]
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Statement of Profit & Loss for the period ended 31 March 2012

{81l amounts are in Indian rupees)

Particulars Mote As at 31 March 3012

Eguity and Liabilities

Sharaholders' funds

As at 31 March 2041

Rewanus from Jparations 20 Gd4 470,271 TORG32,000
Chicer mocome 21 5 535 431 558
Tolal revenue B0, 005 B0 710,063, 567
Expanses ——
Purchase Insiuding Freight 516,133,360 Gd3 187 455
Employee bencfits expenses 22 230B8 235 16 505 162
CEhar o parsag 23 45573 417 40,085 503
Firance cost 24 Y IEABET TERI1S &AL
Depreciation’ amartisalion axpansas 25 42 683,527 34278337
Total expenses B3 H50.050 E41 852 244
Profit Bafore lax 17155518 BEAT1 338
Tax sxpensea
Currenl incame lax I G845 13,728,530
Oeferred fax charpe 1.085 002 & 451 130
Profil aller lax 12,853,571 45281 878
Pricr Period Extraordinary ems 1273018 1470378
Profit after tax and Extracrdinary Itemes 11,680,553 47,752,051
Balanca at the beginning of the period 122207 8T8 88034, 143
Surplus Available 133 868, 128 135,766, 154
Amount Transfer o Ganeral Reserve m
Surplus Carried Forward 1o Balance Sheel 133,868,120 122,207 573
Earnings par eguity share (par value Re. 10 per shama)
- Basic 074 5.23
= Duiured 0,74 521
[Earmings per aquity share expressad in absolite amounl in Indian Rupaes]
Significant accounting policies and notes to the financial statements1-21
A paar our repost arlaches
For SMMG & Co For and on bahat of Seara af Gireciars of
Charfarad Accounfarsd Bharativa Global Infomedia Lid.
Firrn Fagietration Mo, 0048210
Sdi- Sdi- Sdi-
Mears] Gugla Rakesh Bhhatia Sanjeay Humar Mittal
Farimar CHracior Diracior
Meambearship Ho.: 0BT004
Placa: Maw Dalhi
Date; 28.08,2012
Sa!- Sal-
Humar Fushkar Rajesy Kumar Agansal

{Company Secretary) Manager {Finance}




STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW STATEMENT

I.ﬁ'!.'i__.ﬂn.rmuf-lgpm' M =12

DESCRIPTIONS
&, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTMITIES

A5 AT 31.03. 3042

A% AT 31.03.2041

Met Profit Belore Tax 171585519 86471328
Add :
Degpreciation 42 693 527 34270 857
Laasd [Prafill on Sale Of Fixed Sssabs B35, 710 {431 558
Diwidienid 11,768 820 -
Interest Eamad 13,458 148) -
Prowision for Gratufy &17. 888 -
Operating Profit before Working Capital changes B85 524 5TT 102,319,504
Adjustments for working capifal changes
Charge in Trade Recerables (28,310,010) (R e T
Charge in Loanrs & Advances {130,568 BA5) 1,115,778
Change in Current Lisbilties (48 851 375 AT 533 815
Changes in  Currenl Asssls {184, 870,252) (4,076 342)
Cazh Generaied from Operalions (336,675,930 65,591,391
Direct Taces Pald {Mel of reluds) (13,728,530 18,433 568)
Extra ardimary /Pricr parkad ibams !15.4?4.551] {4067 435%)
Nat Cagh Flow from Dparafimg Achvitias {370,078,0@1) 53,390,368
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of investmont {15,550.000) .
Purchase of Flaed Asscis {130 Bad 384 (2 450 05T
Sale af Fiaed Sssebs 250,000 4 150 284
Dhividend 1,768 520
Inlefasl Eamad 5,458 148 -
Nel Caalr Flow/Usad) in Investing Achvilies {149, 916,198) (58,310,578
G CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceads from esus of Share Capkal
{Inciding Share Pramium) S51 040,000 =
Charges n Lang Termn Barmowings [22 428 138E) 4 156 405
Net Cash Flow from Snancing Activities £
Met Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalent [(A+B+C) 2,616,587 {61, TEE]
B.E16.547 {TE1,T8E)
Cash and Cash Equivalent at the beginning of the year 436,038 1158 826
Cash and Cash Eguivalent at the and of the year B5.051.638 435,038

Pate:

Tha above Casrh s Statemant has bean prapanad undar Tha “indmes Mathod 88 881 ot In Accowming Standard

-3 on Cash Fow Siatemants Issued by The instiube of Charerad Acowtants of India

Auditars Report

Far SNMG & Co
Charfarsd Accownfan

Firn Registraton Mo, 004821M

For and on bahat of Beard af Dwreciars of
Bharativa Global Infomedia Lid.

Sdi- SdJ- Sdi-
Meaia) Gupla Rakesh Bhhatia Sanjeay Humar Mitlal
Parrsr EHracior CHracior
Meambearship Ho.: 0BT004
Placa: Maw Dalhi
Date; 2008 2012

Sdl- Sa-

Kumar Fushkar
[Company Secretary]

Raeey HKumar Agarsyal
Manager {Finance}
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NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS

MOTE -1 “Significant Accounting Policies™

1.

Accounting Convention

The Company follows mercanfile system of accounting and recognizes income and
expendifure on accrual basis, The financial statements are prepared under the historical
cost convention as a going concem, and are consistent with generally accepted accounting
principles in India, and applicable accounting standards referred toin Section 211(3C) ofthe
Companies Act, 1956

Uz of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted accounting
principles requires the management to make estimates and assumplons considered in the
reported amounts of the assets and Rabliiies {Including current liabilities) as of the date of
financial statements, the reported income & expenses during the reporting perod and
dizclosure of contingent llabiliies. Management believes that the estimates used in the
preparation of financial staterments are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ
from theses estimates,

Revenue Recognition

a) Sales include sale of hardware & software products, Sales are recognized when
products are supplied and are recorded net of sales return, rebates, trade discounts
and VAT/central sales tax,

by Income from rendering of services is recognized based on agreementsiamangements
on completed service contract method,

¢l Interestincome is recognized on accrual basis

d)  Dividends from invesiments are recognized in Profit and Loss Afe only when the right
toreceive the payment is established,

Fined Assols

Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation, Costincludes
taxes, duties, freight, installation expenses and other non-refundable incidental expenses
related to acquisition, Gains or losses ansing on disposal of fived assels are recognized in
the Profit & Less Account,

I estrreit

Long termm investments are valued at cost, less provision for diminution, other than temporary
Short term investments are valued at cost or market value, which is lower.

Pursuant to a Share Purchase Agreement ('SPA) dated Movember 23, 2011, the Company,
through its subsidiary, Bharatiya Global Infomedia Ltd (BGIL), acquired 74% of Merit
Exports Pt Ltd.( & closely held company} for Rs, 37.00,000/-, As on Balance Sheet
date, the Company has acquired a fotal of 88.52% shareholding of Merit Exports Pyt Lid

Depreciation

#) Depreciation on fixed assels is provided on the straight line method at the rates
prescribed in Schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956,

bY  Depreciation is provided on pro-rata basis, with reference to the date of addition




]‘.ﬁ'!.'i__.!n.rmufllgpwl' M =12

11.
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Inventory

a) Finished goods are valued at cost or net realizakle value, whichever is lower,
b) Raw matenals and stores & spares are valued at cost.

¢} Work in progress is valued at the cost incurred.

dl The cost of inventories compnses all costs of purchase (including duties for
which no creditrebate is lo be received), costs of conversion and ather costs incurred
in bringing the inventories to their present location and condibon. Trade discounts,
rebates duty drawbacks and other similar items are deducted in determining the
costs of purchase.

&)  The cost of inventories is arrived by using First-ln-First-0Out {FIF O) cost formula.
Retirement benefits

al  Provident Fund is a defined contributon scheme and the confribution wherever required
by the stalute are charged to the Profit & Loss Accounts incurred.

b}  Gratuity hability is a defined obligation and the Company provides for gratuity benefit
covering all its eligible employees.

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing cosis that are directly attributable to the acguisition, construction or production

of a gualifying asset, prior to the commencement of commercial production are capitalized

as part of the cost of that asset. A qualifying assel s one which necessarly takes substantial

peried of time to gel ready for ils infended use. Other borrowing costs are charged to
rEvEnLIe,

Foreign Exchange Transaction

The reporting currency of the company is the Indian rupea. Foreign currency ransactions
are recorded on inibial recognition in the reporting curfency, using the exchange rate atthe
date of the transaction. Exchange differences that arise on setilement of monetary item or
on reporiing of monatary item at Balance Sheet date al the closing rate is recognized as
imcome or expense in the period in which they anse.

Taxation

al  Current Tax — Provision is made for Income Tax is determined as the amount of tax
payable in respect of taxable income for the year after taking into account the
allowances, disallowances and exemptions available under the Incomea Tax Act, 18E61.

b} Deferred Tax — Deferred tax is recognized on iméng differences bebween the actounting
income and the taxable mcome that originate in one peried and are capable of reversal
im one of more perods and qualfied using the tax rates and tax |laws enacted or
substantively enacled as at the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax asset is recognized
and carried forward to the extent there s reasonable cerfainty that future taxable
imcome will be available, against which such deferred tax asset can be realized.

Impairment of Assets

The company assesses al each balance shesl date whether there is any indication that an
assel may be impaired. If such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable
amount of the assets. I such recoverable amount of the asset is less than its carmying
amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amounl. The reduction is treated
as an impairment loss and is recognized in the profit and loss account.
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Intangible Assets

a) Revenue axpendilure on Research and Developmant is charged to Profit and Loss
account in the year the expenditure is incurred.

by Capital expenditure during the development phase is recognized as an assel,
only if in the opinion of the managemant, it is feasible to complete its production, it
is intended to be used or sold, it will generate future economic benefits, there are
adequate resocurces available for s completion and itis possible to measure the
expenditure incurred on it

c)  Intangible Assels are amortised over their weseful life.
Miscellaneous Expenditura
Miscellaneous expenditure is amortized over a period of 10 years.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provision s recognized when there is a present obligation as a resull of a past
event that probably requires an outfliow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made
of the amount of the abligation. Desclosure for contingent hability is made when thera is a
possible obligation or a present obiigabion that may, but probably will not, require an outflow
of resources. No provision is recognized or disclosure for contingent Bability is made when
there is a possible obligation or a present obligation and the Bkelihoed of outfow of resources
is remote. Contingent.Asset is neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.
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MNotes forming part of the accounts
(&Il amounts are in Indian Rupeas)

As at Az at
31 March 2012 31 March 3011
Mote 2.1 @ Share capital
Sutharisad
18 50,0000 Equily Shares of Rs. 107 Each 165,000, 00D 165,000,000

(Last Yaar | 16,50,0000 Equity Shares of Ra. 10/-aach Fully Pald Lip]
Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up:

15843111 Equity Shares of Re. 10~ each Fully Paid Up 153,431,110 891,231,110
{Last Year ; 8133111 Equiy Shares of Rs. 10i-each Fully Paid Up}

158,431,110 31,231,110
Note 2.2 ; Reconcillation of Number of Shames Cutstanding
Bz at 31 March 2012 A= at 31 March 2011

Farticulars Eguily Shares Equily Shares

Numbar of Shares Amount HNumber of Shares Amount
&1 the beginning of the year 5123111 1,23, 110 g,842 333 36,423,330
lssad during tha yaar &, 720,000 &7, 200,000 2,ZE0,778 22 BT TED
Bowght back durng the year 1 a =
&0 thee end of the year 15.043, 111 158,431,110 2123111 #2310

Maote 2.3 : Shares held by sharehobders holding more than 8% shares

Mame of the sharehalder Number of shares MNumber of shares
as at as at

31 March 2012 41 March 2011

Rakash Bhinatia 2,938,686 2817 E76
frti Bhatia 1,824,837 1,524,544
Murmnbar Cne Finvest Pyt Lid - HEE.000
Rakash Bhhatia (HUF) - B0 000
EEIL Filme & Technologes Lid =2 514,285
Grindlay Finman Pyt LEd = =005
Blumnber Cne Finses P, Lid - 400 554
Ehatia Investmant & Finance Pyt Lid - 492 223

Nofe 2.4 : Termsirights aftachad to equity shares

The company has only one class of equity shares having 8 par value of Re. 10 per share. In the even of liguidalion
of the company, the haldars of aquity shamas will ba antitied to recetve remaining assets of the compary, aftar
ditribution of all praferantial amonus. The disfribution will be in prapertion {o the romber of sguity shames held by
thiz shamehaldars
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Note 3; Resarve and surplus Ags at As at
31 March 2012 31 March 2011

Mote 3.1; Securities premium account

Opening batanoe 91,1485 G20 113 8073 470
Less- Utilize for Borus Shane : (22,507,730
add- Addition during the year 4073 340,000

576,025,680 81,185,630

Note 3.2 Genaral Resarva

Opening batance 21,380 T15 7781 0o
Add: Additian during the year - 13,578 618
21,389 715 24,368 T8

Nobe 3.3 Profit and Loss Account

Cpaning balanca 122,207 576 88,004 143

Add: Trarsferred from Profit and Loss Accaount 11,680 8653 34 173 431
133,888,129 122,207,574
Ta0,283 834 234 Te2 878

Nofe 4: Long-lerm borrowings

Unsecured Loan 1,036, E45 23,464 821

Nole 50 Deferred Tax Lisbility {Met)
Dafarred Tax Liability

Fiwed Asseds: Impact of difference bebwesn las depreciation and

depreciation’amoertization chargad for the Nrandal reperting 35,157 619 42raom

On accourd of Unpaid retrement benefits 200 474

Nel Deferred Tax Liabilities 35,358,083 34,273,091

Note B: Long Term Liabilities

Adwvance From Cusfamer B, 752 375 205,858

Surdry Creditars 1,535, 505 1,940 E68

Other Liability 1,445,000 1.445 000
3,734,360 3,581,564

Note T: Long Term Provisions
= Pravigion for Grabuity 2,018,445 .
2,019,443 -
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As atl As at
31 March 2012 3 March 3011

Mofe 8 © Short Teon Borrowing

Secured Loan

Waorking Capital lean from FRoyal Bank of Scoflland MY - 05938
Vichicles Loan _ HDFC Bank 39134 52 157837 02
LI Keyman 1049633.00 1048533.00
Hawk Fincap & Leasing P, Lid 0.0 20000 00
Exinn Sacurities Pyl LEd 0.00 BOOO00.00
1,968, TEd 35,543,035

Mofe 8: Other currant liabilities
Surdry Credilors 118,731,329 122 854,556
Expaenses Fayable 2,245,141 214 418

Cthar payables-

ALt Fae Payabla TR 216,054
-Service Tax Payable 18 578 (T T
-Cither Liabilities 147,350 1331841
-TRS payahla 2,11833% 1088477
133,578,353 144,715,241

Mote 10 Shorl term provisions
-Proscsian for Inceme Tax NG 545 13,728,530

3,116,946 13,728,530
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Az at
3 March 2012

Note 12 Mon-Current Invesimants

investment in Equity Shares = Trade, Unguoied {at cost)
- in SubEidiary Compansas
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a5 at
M March 2011

30100 Equity Shares (PY. Nill of Merit Exparts (P itd 158,080,000
Imrestment in Equity Shares - Trade, Cucled [al cost) 572034
Equity Shares (FY, 572034} of BGIL Films & Technologies Lid 1,444 E36 1,444 535
inwestment in MCOs (Mon-Trade, unquoted |
SO0 Units (P Wil of Religare Securilies Limibed 00,000 ~
Apggregabe value of unquoted iIMvestments 16,560,000
Apgregabe values of quoled invesiments 1.444 6368 1,444 838
Marcat Vakie - Rs 1E3TTI2 (PY, 7436443/}
16,8494 E3E 1,444 518
Mote 13 Trade Receivables (Mon- Current)
Unsacurad
-Oebis outstanding far more than one year 77,796 585 3,853,363
77,798 8585 B3,983 383
Mote 14: Long<term |loans and advances [unsacured, considered good)
Seourity Deposits 488 200 1,296 A0
Olher Advances 174 488 355 43 1459330
174,554 B35 44 385330
Mote 18: Other Non Surrent Assets
Hlock in hand 100,679, 372 3,733,928
Pralimnary Expenses/Public Issue Exp 25 140,915 B.537 810
125,820,287 45,271,718
Haote 18: Trade Receivablas (Current)
Unsoouraed
a) Dabte oulstarding for more than eix momb=s
- Carsdered gaod 1,118 487 63,1158 565
b THher debis
- Consdered good 253 558 H00 157,100,253
2584 ER0 ESE 230,215,214
MWote 17 Cash and Cash Equivalents —_—
Cash in hand {&s cerified by the management) 2.784 256 Ioa 0E2
Balances with scheduled banks
- I cumant accournts 5297380 A0.977
5 089 E3E 4385 G35
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Az al
31 March 2012

Nate 168: Short-term loans and advances (unsacured, consbkdered good)

Az at
¥ March 2011

Advances recowerable in cash or in land or for value o be recchned 1,573 BAS
Inler Comperale depasils 111,500,000 -
Imeresi Accrued aon Infer Comporate depasis 1,100 530
114,163 476 .
Note 1% Other current assais
TEE Recevable 3 e gay A A5 ATE
Sleek i Hard - 18,881
Deposils 5,125 540 .
Irferes] Acriued bul nat Due 32323 15,579
Rafuird Due - 47 113
Impud Wad Sredil 3,847 TH1
Careal Crasdil (Sarvice Tax) 1,040 -
13,273, 581 3,432,244




Motes forming part of the accounts

{81l amounts are in Indian Rupaas)
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Note 30: Rovenue from Operations

Imsame fram Information TechnologeaiSences

(Including sxpart salas)
Incame from Media

IncraasaDecraasa in Shock

Nole 21: Other Incoma

Incame from Investment & Finance
Inferest income

Casiciand

Exchange Raie Flactutation

Prodit on sale of Assets

Note 22: Employes benefits expenses
Salaries and wagas

Director Remuneraton

Slafl wellare

Graturty

Note 23 Othar eapenses
Communication Expenses
Indarsd Traveling and carmeayance
Farexgn Traveling

Projeci Expenses
Recnatment Expansas
Prosident Fund Expenscs
Books & Periodicals
Brokzrage & Commissicn
DOffice Expenses

Printing and staticnary

Buiding Repair & Maintananoe

Rl

Faor the year
andad 31 March 2042

Faor the year
ended 31 March 2011

610,618,888 E34, 647,548
33,680,683 25,531,782
(16,681} (347 421)
G644 £70,271 1B E3Z 008
3,438,148 .
1,766,520 -
T2 E
& 431,553
8 538 338 431 5854
16,722,725 13,511,534
2 670,000 2,340,000
3,275,615 653,224
&1 7 Bag -
&3, 2098, 2 30 16,508,762
22 958 A7 GLG
10,163,603 3,527,805
370,000 e
10,205 167 20 430,878

3,418

B0 408
554,558 4624
1,00 34845
283,270 363,043
1,542,053 13,75

50,51
2,250,000 2,154,032
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Rates and taxes 131,164 1€ 557
Fees and subscripbion 48, 875 BT TEBT
Erdartainment! busness pramobon 2,152 665 204,333
Eleciricity 1,254 182 S 441
Advenigemeni 503,530 13,440
Legal and professicral 1.411 .08 A8 958
Repairs and maimenance 5801 318,704
Wehich Running & Malntanance 188,353 457 402
Insurance ATH 2058 KRR
Audit feas 1000, 000 100,000
Festivity exponses 158 954 =
Lass on sale of ed azsaks B&5, 710 -
Legal Compansation Expansas 2,300,000 8 5E0) 000
‘Wiatch & Ward Expensos ABE 010 204 008
Mizsallaneous Expanses 183,553 24,952
Prilminary Expenses/Public issue Expenses writien off 2793 455 123,800

45,573,817 40,085,503

Nota 24, Finance cost

Bank charges 111,883 4N

Irfenaal eupanss

- an athers 3081 &EL T 4% 272
3,163 66T 7,519,503

Naote 25 Depreciation

Tangible Assels 25 261 547 20 4159815

Irangible Assets 17,431,530 13,860,013

43 583 837 34,2718 837
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

26,  Estimated amount of contract remaining to be execuled on capital account and not provided
for Bs 5,29,18, 750/ (Previous Year Rz Mil)

27, Contingent Liabllities not provided for
a. Guarantees given by the company Rz Mil (Pr. Year Mil)
Rs Mil [Pr.¥ear Mil)

28, Inthe absence of Balance confirmations, Sundry Deblors, Sundry Creditors, Deposits and
the parbes to whom the advances are given are subject o reconciliation and such are as
per books of accounts only. Adjustment therets having an impact of revenue nature, if any,
will be made during the period in which the same are fully reconciled.

b. Claims against the company nol acknowledge as debls

29,  Inthe opinion of the Board, the value of Current assels, Loans & Advances if realised in the
ordinary course of the business shall not be less than the amount at which those are
stated in the Balance Sheet.

30, Business segmenl-wise Report (as per the reporting requirements of AS-17)

a Revanue
Current Year Previous e
I.T. Diwesion B10800308 GEATMELSE
Media & Entertainment Div FAGEA0ES FS2EIA
Cithars bl ik ] 431558
Total EROO08EDS TA00EISEE
b Profils
I.T. Diwimicn S07711 57383070
Media & Enfertainment Division. HAOIETE 106TSTET
Others ABT4ER0 431658
Total 1T155618 GEAT 1S

3.

Disclosure as required by Accounting Standard {45-18) "Related Parly Disclosures” issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India is as follows:

a) Mame of Related Parlies & description of relationship:
(i) Related Parties where control exists:

Mis BGIL Films & Technologies Lid.

Rakesh Bhhatia — Chairman
Arti Bhatia- w'o Mr. Eakesh Bhatia
Sanjeey Mittal - Dvrector Tech.

(i} Key Management Personnel:
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by  Details of Tranzaction:- Az on Ason
31.03.12 3N.03.11
(Rs.) IRs.)
(i} Companies where control exists Transactions:
Purchases/Senices &0,00,000 ML
Dutstanding as al Balance Sheet Date Payables ML 5616530
Receivable J2807129 35360659
(i) Key Management Personnel & their relatives
Transactions:
Directors Remuneration 2670000 2340000
Dutstanding as at Balance Sheel Dale
Amount Payable BO2295 4545000
Amount Receivable 2385882 1000000
32, The Company has paid Rs, 26,770,000/« to the Directors [PY, 23,40,000/-]as Directors
Remuneration.

33, The basic earning per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax for the year by
the welghted average number of equity shares outstanding during the yvear. The nel profit
attributable to the equity shareholders is Bs. 1,16,80,553- and welghted average number of
equity shares is 15843111 {previous year 3123111 for the purpose of basic EP3

34,  Initial Public Offer (IPO)

The company has raiseda sum of Bs. 5510 40 lacs (including share premium of Rs. 4838 40
lacs) by way of public issues durng the year. The proceed from the Infhal Public Offer (IPC)
of equity shares have beenutilized as follows after taking note of the deviation in utilization
of IPC procesds which were approved by the Shareholders of the company in the Extra
Chrdinary General Meeting through Postal Ballof for wary andfor revise the terms and conditions
of the documents/contracts and also the utilization of the PO in the Prospecius

5 W Particulars As por he B lual Bmaunt Total Rewisegd
Prospectus WEllization to b Amount
datesd 16" il 31 March utibiges[C] [B+iC)

luly 2011(A} 101218

i Setling up our Offices BB3.60 715.15 274.45 BB9.G60

2 Repayment of RBS Loan HEa. 72 293,12 D00 5312

3 IPO Expenaes 27736 31285 k] 31285

4 Up gradabicn af Machinery & Assals 220467 1382 .50 150,00 1532 50

% General Carparate 50,00 71138 0.00 711,25

L] Expangion ol R & O B56.73 432.19 40.55 47275

¥ Moating Lang Term Working

Capital Reguiremenl 505.00 94067 70000 124087
] Cash & Escrow Bank Account and

Irreestmenks in 1S0s - 1168 01 -

Tatal B553.08 555300 5553.08
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The funds in Inter Corporate Deposits have been temporarily deployed as an internm measura to
earn interest pending deployment towards object of the issue. The Balance in the Escrow account
is as per directicns of SEBI order dated 28th of December 2011.

SEBI INVESTIGATIONMN:

The Company is under process of investigation as per Secunties Exchange Board of India (SEBI)
ad interim exparte order WTMPS/AWVD4TH 22011 dated 2Bth December, 2011. Detailed
submissions have been made by the company and have also appeared in personal hearing in
fromt of Whole Time Membears.

Current Year Pravious Yaar
{Rs.) (Rs.]
A% CIF value af Imports 20 185 ML

3 EamingExpenditune in Foreign Curmenoy
Earnirg in Fareign Curmensy!
Zale of Softwars .72 7a2a2 L
{Including exchange rabe fluctuation gain)
Expendfire in Foralgn Curmancy

Purchasa af Hardware 5,20,853 12,852,240
Foreign Traveling 370,000 ML

37, In accordance with the reguirements of section 217 (28} of the Companies Act, 1956, the
number of employees who wera :

(a) Employed through out the period at remuneration which in aggregale was not less
than Rs_ 60 00 000/ - per annum {including Directors) - Pil.

(b} Employed for parl of period at remunaration which in aggragate was not less than Rs.
5,00 000/ per month {inciuding Deirectors) - Mil

3B, The company had oblained business loans Fom Banks! Financial institutions, the repayment
of some of which are not regular. An amount of Rs. 7 82 lacs is overdue as on 31.03 2012,

38, The Service Tax which was payable as on 31.03.2012 along waith interest has since been
paid in full on 3107 2012

40. Provious year figures have bean regroupedrearranged wherever considered nacassary to
make them comparable with the cumrent year figures as per Revised Schedula W of the
Companies Act, 1958,

41. &l known liabilities have been accounted for in books of account.

As per our report of even date

For SNMIG & GO FOR AND ONBEHALF OF THE BOARD
Charbered Accouriants
{Firm Mo 08821 W)
Sar- Sadi- Sdl-
(NEERA GUPTA) {FAMESH BHHATIA) {SAMJEEY MUMAR MITTAL)
PARTHER CERECTOR CERECTOR
Membership No 0ETO04
Sl Sl
Flace . Haw Daeki [ KLEMAR PLISHFAR) ([RAJEEY HKUBAR AGARWAL)

Oake - 22083012 COMPANY SECRETARY MANAGER (FINANCE)
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AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of
BHARATIYA GLOBAL INFOMEDIA LIMITED

We have audited the attached consolidated Balance Sheet of BHARATIVA GLOBAL INFOMEDIA
LIMITED as at 317 March 201 2 and the consolidated statement of Profit and Loss Account and
cash fow statement for the vear ended on that dale annexed thereto, These finandal statements
are the responsibility of the company's management, Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these financial statements based on our audit

1.

Wile conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in India.
Those standards reguire that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the finandal statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on tesl basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
consolidated financial statement presentation. We believe thal our audit provides a
reasonable basks for our opinien and report theretao:

Az required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 (amendment Order 2004)
izsued by the Central Government in terms of section 227 (4A) of the Companies Act, 1956
and on the basis of such checks of the books and records of the company, as we considered
appropriate, and in lerms of the information and explanations given 1o us, we enclose in the
annexure a stalement on the matters specified in paragraph 4 and 5 of the said order to the
extent applicable to the company.

Further to our comments in annexure referred to in paragraph (3) above, we reportthat

() We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

(b)  Inour opinion, the company as reguired by law, has kepl proper books of account 5o
far as appears from our examination of such books.

() The consolidated Balance Sheet, the statement of Profit & Loss Account and cash
flowy deall with by this report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet and the statement of Profit & Loss Account dealt
with by this reporl, comply with the Accounting Standards referred in sub = section
HC) ol section 211 of the companies Act, 1956

(&) Onithe basis of wiitlen representallons received from the directors as on 31.03.2012
and taken on record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31.03.2012 from being appointed as directons in terms of clause (g)
of sub-section {1) of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956,

M Inour opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given o us, the sald consolidated statements of accounts together with the other
notes, give the information required by the Companies Act, 1956 in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepled in India:-
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i Inthe case of Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the company as
at 3157 March 2012 and

i} Inthe case of Consolidated statement of Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the
year ended on that date; and

i) Inthe case of the consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year

ended on that date.
For SMNMG & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Mo. 004921M
Sdi-
PLACE: HEW DELHI [Meeraj Gupta)
DATED: 25.08 2012 Partner

(M. No. 0B7004)
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Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2012

(&l amounts ara in Indian rupaes)

Particulars Note

Equrty and Liabilities
Shareholders’ funds

Az at 31 March 2012

Az al 31 March 2011

Ehare Capital 2 158,431,110 91,731,110
Reserves and Surplus | 730,783 534 234 T8 87D
BOE, 714,684 325,504 085
Long Term Boorowings 4 1,036 645 3, 484 831
Mirarity Inderest 5 1,471,788
Defered Tax Liabildies 5] 34 536271 34 273,01
Ciiher Long Term Linbiles T B, 734 360 3,551,564
Long-Tern Pravisions 5] 2018 448 -
Current liakilities
Shart-Tarm Barrowngs g 1,888 TEE 35,043 (k85
Oither Curent Liabililies 10 124 B30, 423 144 718,241
Shari-Term Prowisions 11 & 118,845 13,728,530
120, 08 137 184 300,086
1,067,508, 204 581,714,441
Assels
MNon-current assels
Fiaed assebs 12
Tangible asesis 12.1 218,028 080 G 170,087
Intargible assets 122 TERIE2 N BA 406 671
282 310,971 162,575,736
Irvdastments 13 1,844 E38 1,444 636
Soodwill on Consolidation 14 3,701,336
Trade Recmivables 15 77,76 585 B3 853 393
Long-term lans and advarces 18 175,080.810 44 385 E30
Ciber Mon Curent Assabs 17 125 E20 287 45 271,738
304 X286 434 175,055, 508
Currenl assets
Trade Recsivables ia 254 680 656 220,215,816
Cash and Cash Equivalents 19 9116 B7S 435 030
Ehar-Term Loars and Sdvances i 114,183 476 .
Oihar Curtent Assels b | 13,251 E31 3,432 1B
301,27 2,080 224 08F 105
1,067,508, 204 501,714,441

Eignificant acocounting policies and notes to the financial statements 1-43

Far GNMG & Co, Far and ot bakaif of Baerd of Dvectors of
Charterad Accountant Bharatiya Global Infomedia Lid.
Firrn Registralion Mo DO4921N

Edi- Sdi- Sdf-
Meera] Gupla Rakesh Bhhalia Sanjeey Hiumasr Millal
Partnir Diractior Dirgctor
Membeship Mo.: 0B7004
Placa; M Dl
Darte:; 28 08 2072

Sdi- Sdi-

Humar Pushkar
({Company Secretary)

Rajeay Kumar Agarwal
Manager (Finance]
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Statement of Consolidated Profit & Loss Account for the period ended 31 March 2012
{81l amounts are in Indian rupees)

Particulars Hote As at 31 March 2012 Ag al 31 March 2011
Rewenue fram Operations a2 B44 47027 TS D O0S
Cther incomea 23 5,933,333 431,553
Total ravenua 680,008, 508 10,063 86T
Ezpenses IS =
Purchasa Including Freight 518,123,360 543197 455
Ermployes benelils axpenses 24 24 244 555 16,500, 762
Cther copenses 25 45, 901 842 &40 085 503
Firamse caosl 268 3,163,557 75189663
Depreciation’ amertisalion expenscs ar 42 7T 081 a4 275 897
Total expenses 634,215,208 G481 5582 241
Frofit before fax 15, 75D, £04 85471328
Tax axpanda

Current income tax 3,18 548 1% 728 500
Deferred fax charge 553,160 BA461,120
Profit after tax 12,010,274 46284 6878
Prior PericdExtracrdirary lbems 1,273,018 1470375
Frofit after tax and Extraordinary Items 10,737,256 47,752,081
Balance af ihe beginning of the periad 122,207,575 © BE.034,143
Surplus Available 132,944 832 136, TEBS 154
Amounl Transfer lo General Regerde S T?m
Surplus Carmied Forward to Balance Sheet m m
Earninges ped eguily share (par value Re. 10 per share)

- Basic 0,58 5.23
- Ciluted 0.65 5.23

[Earmings per equily share expressed in absolute amownt in indian Rupecs|
Slgnificant accounting policies and notes 1o the Tinancial slatementsi-43
fi par our report aflached

Far SNMG & Co For and on bahat of Beard af Dwreciars of
Charfarad Accounfarsd Bharativa Global Infomedia Lid.
Firr Ragisiration Mo 0D4821M
Sdi- Sdi- Sdi-
Meaia) Gupla Rakesh Bhhatia Sanjeay Humar Mitlal
Parrsr EHracior CHracior
Meambearship Ho.: 0BT004
Placa: Maw Dalhi
Date; 2008 2012
Sa!- Sa-
Humar Pushkar Rajesy Kumar Agarwal

{Company Secretary) Manager {Finance}
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COMNSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

DESCRIPTIONS AS AT 31.03.2012 A5 AT F1.03.3011
A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Met Profit Before Tax 156,790 400 B0 4T AN
A
Depraciation 42 77208 34,273,837
Lass’ (Frafill on Sale OF Fiaed Assels B85, 710,00 [431,558)
Ircame from Firancos Aclivilies (5,228 D& -
Provision for Gratuity 17, 885 .
Cperating Frofit before Working Capiftal changes 31.533.0?2 102,319 604
Adjustments for working capital chamges e —
Change i Trade Reseivables (2B, 310,070 {81 36, 456)
Change in Loans & Advances (128.416,865) 11,115,778
Change in Current Labilibes 147851, 102 A7 9531 415
Changas In Currant Assets (184 370253 (4,078,342}
Trarsler o Gosdwill (3,701 336) -
Trarsler b Minomily Inberasl 1,471 788 -
!3—11’,!41,?&3! 55,851 3
Cash Genorafed from Operations e ———
Direct Taxes Pald (MNaf of refunds) (13, 728530 3,433, 558)
Extra ardinary /Prioe perod ilems (18,897,938 (4,067 435}
Ner Cash Flow frofm Dpefaling Activities 1371.568.231) 53,5590 388
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES D
Purchase of Investment (3000009 -
Purchase of Flxed Asseis (150 514, 754) (B2, 468, B53)
Sale of Fixed Assals 250 000 4,153,264
Ditvidend 1,763,820 -
Irderest Eamed 145&,1:1:5 -
Ned Cash Flow(Used) in imresting Activities 511&,935.595! E.HD.!‘F‘!!
C. CASH FLOAW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES - 4 =
Procaeds from lesws of Share Capkal (Inchiding Sham Pramiim) 551,040,000 -
Changes In Long Teim Bemowings (24 853,237 d,153, 405
Wef Cash Fiow from Firancimg Activities B3, 185, 763 4 188 408
Ned Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalent [A+B=C) ﬁﬂilﬂiﬂ (TE1.THE)
661,838 &1, THE
Cath and Cash Equivalent al the beginnmg of the year 435039 1,196 828
Cash and Caszh Eguivabent al the end of the year 2,116,875 4350340

Marta:

The abave Cash Now Statement has bean prepared wnder the “Indirect Methad™ as sel oul in Acceunting Standard
-3 ¢n Cash Flow Statements issuwed by The Inslibule of Chaiened Acouranis of india .

Auditors Report
Far ENMG & Co.

Charfared Accodifan
Firrn Fegisiration Mo.: 0045210
S~ Sl
Neara) Gupta Rakesh Bhhatia
Parimer Director
Mambarship Mo, Q57004
Place: New Delhi
Cabe: 28.06.2012

Sdi-

Humar Pushkar
{Company Secrafary)

BCal_

For and on behol of Bpard af Directors of
Eharatiya Global Infomadia Ltd,

Sl
Sanpeay Kumar Blittal
Direcior

Sadl-
Rajeey Kumar Agarwal
Manager (Finance}
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THEACCOUNTS

MNOTE -1 “Significant Accounting Policies™

Accounting Convention

The Company follows mercantile system of accounting and recognizes income and
expenditure on accrual basis. The imancial statements are prepared under the historical
cost convention as a going concern, and are consistent with generally accepted accounting
princgples in India, and applicable accounting standards referred to in Section 211(3C) of the
Companies Act, 1856.

Use of Estimates

The preparabon of inandal statements in conformity sith the generally accepted accounting
principkas requires the management to make estimates and assumplions considered in the
reported amounts of the assets and liabilities (including current liabilities) as of the dalte of
financial statements, the reported income & expenses during the reporling penod and
disclosure of contingent liabiliies. Management believes that the estimates used in the
preparation of inancial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ
from theses estimates.

Revenue Recognition

al Sales include sale of hardware & software products. Sales are recognized when
products are supplied and are recorded net of sales return, rebates, rade discounts
and VAT /central sales tax_

b}  Income from rendering of services is recognized based on agreemeants/amrangaments
on completed service contract method.

¢} Interest income is recognized on actrual basis.

dl  Dividends from investments are recognized in Profit and Loss &fc anly when the righi
fo receive the payment is established.

Fized Assets

Fixed assets are stated al cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation. Costincludes
taxes, duties, freight, installation expenses and other non-refundable incidental expenses
related to acquisition. Gains or losses arising on disposal of fixed assels are recognized in
the Profit & Loss Account.

Investment

Long term investmeants are valued at cost, less provision for dimimution, other than temporary.
Short term invesiments are valued at cost or market value, whiich is lower.

Pursuant to a Share Purchase Agreement ('SP} dated Movember 25, 2011, the Company,
through its subsidiary, Bharativa Global Infomedia Lid (BGIL), acquired 74% of Merit
Exports Pwl. LEd.[ a closely held company) for Bs. 37 00,0000-. As on Balance Sheet
date, the Company has acquired a total of BE.52% shareholding of Merit Exports Pyt Lid.

Depreciation

¢}  Depreciation on fixed assets i provided on the straight line method at the rates
prescribed in Schedule X1V of the Companies Act, 1956,
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d) Depreciation is provided on pro-rata basis, with reference bo the date of addition.
Inventory

a)  Finished goods are valued at cost or net realizable value, whichever is lower.

by Rawmaterials and stores & spares are valued at cost

c)  Wiork in progress is valued at the cost incurred.

di The cost of inventories comprisas all costs of purchase {including dulies for
which no creditirebate is to be received), costs of conversion and other cosls incurred
in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Trade discounts,
rebates, duty drawbacks and other similar items are deducted in determining the
costs of purchase.

a)  The cost of inventories is armved by using First-In-First-0ut (FIF O} cost formula.
Retirement benefits

a)  Provident Fund i a defined contibution scheme and the contribufion wherever reguired
by the statute are charged to the Profit & Loss Accounts incurmed.

by  Gratuity Eability is a defined obligation and the Company provides for gratuity beneft
covering all its eligible employeas.

Borrowing Cost

Bomowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production
of a qualitying asset, prior to the commencement of commercial produchon are capitalzed
as part of the cost of that asset. Aqualifying asset is one which necessarily bkes substantial
perod of ime to get ready for its intended use. Cther bomrowing costs are charged to
rewanLe.

Foreign Exchange Transaction

The reporting currency of the company is the Indian rupes. Foreign currency fransactions
are recorded on initial recognition in the reporting currency, using the exchange rate at the
date ofthe transaction. Exchange differences that arise on seftlement of monetary item or
on reporfing of monetary item at Balance Sheet date at the closing rate is recognized as
income or expensain the pericd inowhich they anse.

Taxation

a)  Current Tax — Provision is made for Income Tax is determined as the amount of tax
payable in respect of taxable income for the year after taking into account the
allowances, disallowances and exempbons avadable under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

by  Deferred Tax — Defarred tax is recognized on timing differences between the accounting
income and the taxable income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal
in one or more periods and qualified using the tax rates and tax laws enacted or
substantvely enacted as at the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assel & recognized
and carried forward to the extent there is reasonable cerainty that future laxable
income will be available, against which such deferred tax asset can be realized.

Impairment of Assets

The company assesses al each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an
assel may be impaired. If such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable
amount of the assels. If such recoverable amount of the asset is less than its carrying
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14.

15.

amount, the carrying amount iz reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is freated
as an impairment loss and is recognized in the profit and loss account

Intangible Assets

gl Revenue expenditure on Research and Development is charged fo Profit and Loss
account in the year the expenditure is incurred,

Bl Capital expenditure during the development phase is recognized as an asset,
only if in the epinion of the management, it is feasible to complete its production, it
iginfended to be used or sold, it will generate future economic benefits, there are
adequate resources available for itz completion and itis possible fo measure the
expendifure incurred on it

¢l Intangible Assets are amortised over their useful life,
Miscellaneous Expenditure

Miscellaneous expenditure iz amortized over a peried of 10 years,
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provision is recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of a past
event that probably requires an outflow efresources and areliable estimate can be made
of the amount of the ebligation. Disclosure for contingent liability is made when there is a
possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outfiow
ofresources, Mo provision is recognized or disclosure for confingent liability iz made when
there is a possible obligatien or a present obligatien and the likelfhood of outfiow of resources
is remote, Contingent Asset is neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements,
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Consolidated Motes forming part of the accounts
{81l amounts ara in Indian Rupass)

A af Ag at
31 March 2012 31 March 2011
Nole 2 Share capital
Autharisad
18,50,0000 Equity Shares of Rs. 104 Each 185,000,000 165,000,000
{Last Year ; 16500000 Equity Shams of _
Rs, 1v-sach Fully Faid Up)
legued, subseribed and Tully paid-up:
15843111 Equity Ehares of Rs, 10 zach Fully Paid Up 158 431 110 91,231,110
|Last Year 5123111 Equily Shares of Bs. 100-=ach Fuly Paid Up)
156.431. 140 214,231,140
Note 2{a} - Reconciliation of Numbar of Shares Outstanding
Az gl 31 March 2012 A al 31 March 2011
Particulars Equity Shares Equity Shares
MNumber of Shares Amount MNumber of Shares Amount
Al thia beginning of tha year 212311 891,231,110 6,542 333 GE 423,330
Issued dunng the year B, 720,000 &7, 200,000 2.280 TTE 23 807 TA0

Bought back during the yaar & - = L
At the end of the year 18843 111 158,434,110 842,11 81,234,110

Nobe 2(b} - Shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% shares

Name of the shareholder Numbar of shares Number of
as at 31 March 2012 shares as at
31 March 2011
Rakesh Bhhata 2 808 ERE 2817 278
Arli Bhatia 1,524 637 1,524 544
Rumbsr Ora Fimvest Pt Lid - 546,000
Rakesh Bhhatia (HUF) ] 540,000
BEIL Films & Technologies Lid = 514,285
Grindiay Finmarn Pyt Lid, . BO0 08T
Humbear One Finsec Pet. Lid " 438 554
Bhatia Investmant & Financs Pel. Lid - 492 223

Note 2(c] ; Terms/rights attached o eguity shares

The comgany has only one clase of eguily shamee having 8 par value of Re. 10 per share. in e avent of liguidatien
af the comparry, the holders of equity shares will ke enftled to receive remaning assets of the company, after
distribution of all preferental amonuts. The distibution will be in propodion to the number of equity shares held by
iha sharghoklars,




Nofe 3 Reserve and surplus

Note 3.1; Securities premium account
Cpening balance

Less - Uhblisation for Bonus Share

#dd: Addition during the year

Mot 3,2 General Rosarve
Cpening balance
fdd: Adddion dunng the year

Mote 3.3 Profit and Loss Account
Coening balance
Bdd; Tramgheresd rom Profil and Loes Scceur

MNote 4: Long-term borrawings

Unsecured loans

Nofa & Minority Interast

Current Year

Mobte & Daferred Tax Liabilety [Mat)
Deferred Tax Liakility

Fixed fssets: Impact of difference botecen tax
gepreciation and depresiabonfamoertizalion
chargad for tha financial raporting

Prowision for gratuty

Dafarrad Tax Assets

Met Deferred Tax Liabilities
NMote 7: Long Term Liahilities
fdvance From Cusiomer
Surdry Credion

Cther Labidity

A5 &t
31 March 2012

81,165,680

453840 000
S O 690

21,388,715

21,368,715

122,207,576
11,660,553

BT RN
730,283,534

1,055 845
1,038,845

1471768
1,474,768

38,157,619
200,474
35,359,003
421,822

a4, 838 211
=

8,752,375
1,535,885
1,445 000

8,734,360
e

186k Anmual Bgport 37§12

A at
31 March 2011

113,963,470
(22 807 a0

81, 1B 680

7,781,088
13,578 815
21,368,715

B8, 034,143
34,173,431
122,207 574
234,762,979

23, 484 81
23,464,831

24,273,081
34, 273,081

A4, 275,081
e
205 208
1,840,588
1,445 000

3,581,564
e
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Note B: Long Term Provisions

A5 af As al
31 March 2012 3 March 2011
= Provision for Gratuity 2018 445 -
2,019,449 -
Nofa 9: Short-tarm borrowings -
Secured Loan
‘Warking Capital Loan fram Foyal Bank of Boottland NV 30,015,128
vehicles Loan _ HOFC Bank B30 34 52 1STEAZA 02
LI Hayman_Loan 1048533.00 1048533.00
Hawk Fncap & Leasing Pyt Lid .00 2800000800
Exinn Securities Puyt. Lid. 000 BOO000 00
1,588,768 35,542,085
Hote 10: Other current liabilities
Surdry Credilars 120,026,329 122,964,558
Expenses Payabie 2 245 141 5314 418
Othesr payables-
-Audit Fas Payabla 326,184 216,034
“Service Tax Payable 18 576 1,808 345
-Oilher Liabiites 147 350 13,318,411
-TDE payable 2,124 A39 1,008, 477
124,590,423 a4 718,241
Note 11: Shart term provisions 1 -
JPravision far Income Tax 3 116,948 13,728,530

3,116,948

13,728,530
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Note 12 Mon-Current Investments
Irvestment in Equity Shares = Trage, Unquoted (at cost)
|rvealimsand in Equily Shares - Trade, Qudled (&l cosll

ATH13 Equity Shares (PY §T2004) of BGIL Fims &
Techmalogies Lid

Irastmsant in HCDs (Mon-Trade, ungquabed )
R00 Units (P Y. Mil) of Religare Securiies. Limided

dggregate value of unquated investments.
Apgregaie value of quated invesimenis

Market Value - Ra. 1887 M2 (FY, F4364420-)

Note 14; Goodwill on Consalidation

Goodwviill

Nobte 18: Trade Receivables (Non- Curmant)
Unsecured

<Owbis oudstanding for more than one year

Note 16; Long-term loans and afvances (Unsecured,
considered good)

Securily Deposils

Other Advances

Note 17 Qther Non Current Assets
Stook in hand

Frafiminary Expanses’ Public kesue Exp.

Note 18: Trade Receivables (Current)
Unsacurad

a| Debds putstanding for more than sk months
- Considensd good

b} Other debis

= Cansidered good

Az al
31 March 2012

1,444 634

500,000

200,000
1,444 638

1,544 B35

3,7, 338

3,71 238

77, a8 585

77,188,565

o892, 215
174, 268 305

176,060,610

100 679,372
25,140,915

128 B20, 287

1115 457

253,565,200
254, EH0 655

Az at
31 March 2011

1,444 634

1,444 634

1,444 B35

A3 050 5
83,853,303

1,238,300
43,149 530
44, 505,830

39,738 939

5,537,610
48,271,739

83,115,585

157,100,253
220,215,813




MNote 19 Cash and Cash Eguivalenis
Cazh in hard
Calances wilh achedubed banks:

- Im current accounts

Mote 20: Short-term loans and advances
junsacured, considerad good)

Advances recoverable in cash or in Kind or for
valug o be recaived

Inter Corporate deposits

Inleresl Accried on Inler Corporabe deposits

Mote 21 Qiher currenl assels
TDE Racahabia

Stock in hand

Deposils

Imterast Acrrued but ned Due
Refund Due

Inpat Vat Cradit

Cenval Cradd (Service Tax)

As al
31 March 2012

2,805 534

G311 341

3,116,875

1,573,868
111,500,000
1,108,580

114,183,475

3,285 887
d,125,560
K e e b
18,300
3847751
1,040

13,281,861

186k Anmual Bgport 37§12

As at
31 March 2011

g 062

40,97 ¢
435,034

3,432 2449
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Consolidated notes forming part of the accounts

(&l amounis are in Indian Rupees)

Note F2: Revenue Trom Operalions

Ineame fram Infermakon Tachnolpgls/Sanices

Irsame fram Media

Inenaasa D nafka N Slock

Nabe 23: Oher Income

incame from Investmant & Financs
Imeresi income

Drreicland

Exchange Rale Flaciuation

Prifil an &ale of Assels

Nofe 24: Employes benefits axpenzes

Salarics and wages
D lor Rémunaratian
Stafl wellars

Grafuily

Note 28: Other exponses
Caammurnication Expenaes
Inkarad Traveding and canweyanos
Fareign Travelling

Frojact Expansas
Recratment Expenses
Prisddesl Fund

Books & Fanodicats
Brokerage & Commissicn
Qffice Expansas

Prirgng and stabonery
Buikdirg Repair & Maintanancs
Rami

Ral=s ard laxes

For the year

10816538 28
33 865 563 .00
(16, 880.E0)
E44 470 271

345014754
1./EEHZ0 47
anr ESTT

5535334

1T 827 525 10
2,570,000.00
3B, T4 TG

817 685
24,344,553

2,253 44 2 80
10,302 055 35
370, 000 00
10,208 16727
33 41800
58,408 00
S5, BiEE D0
1,800.00
2.579.708.00
1,567 404 .00
538,57 1.00

£ 50,000 00
131, 184.18

For the year

endad 31 March 2092 ended 31 March 2091

G4, 647,543, 00
25,331, 7E2.00
(347 42100
08,6332 009

431,553.00
431,558

13,511 534.00
2,340,000.00
Eeid 24,00

16,508,763

887,635
3527 Bl

20430 578

& E24
34 845
AEE 043
g -]

<1594, 03
518,933




Fees and subscriptian
Erfertainment’ busness praomodion
Elecdrichy

Advertisemen

Legal and profeszional
Repairs and maimlcnance
wehicle Running & Maintenanos
InBurance

Audit fees

Festivity expanses

Loss an sale of fued asseks
Legal Compensafion Experses
Watch & Ward Exparsas
Mizoo|laneows Expenses

Fritiminary ExpensesPublic s Sxopenses wiitlen ol

Note?é: Finance cosl
Bank charges
Imenest expaEnme

- an glhens

Nate IT: Deprecislion/Amortizaticn
Tanghle Assats

Intangible Assets

47 ATE00

2 164, 013,07
1254, 142 .00
B03 530 00
1.411,081.00
FO2 TTA0
18835757
478 265 00
111,030.00
126, %55.00
&8s, 71000
3,300,000.00
488,010,009
1893 552 T8
2, 7893,435.00
48 501, E42

186k Anmual Bgport 37§12

ay Tar
204 832
SES 441

18,4410
425,955
I310.704
457 402
324 11
100,000

8,560,000
o 0
48,953
123,500

40 028 803

33,41

¥ ABG 2T
T.518, 523

204158 B8
13,850,018

34,278,837
Eaaa
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28

29

30.

31.

32,

33

Estimated amount of contract remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided
for s 5.84 B3 750- (Previous Year Rs Mil)

Contingent Liabilihies not provided for
a. Guaranieas given by the company Rs Mil {Pr. Year Mil)
b. Claims against the company not acknowdedge as debis Rs Mil (Pr.Year Mil)

In the absence of Balance confirmations, Sundry Deblors, Sundry Creditors, Deposits and
the parties to whom the advances are given are subject to reconciliation and such are as
per books of accounts only. Adpistment thereto having an impact of revenue nature, if any,
will ba made during the peried in which the same are ully reconciled.

In the opinion of the Board, the value of Current assels, Loans & Advances if realised in the
ordinary course of the business shall not be less than the amount at which those are stated
in the Balance Sheet.

Business segment-wise Report (as per the reporbng reguirements of A5-17)

a. Revenue Current Year Previous Year
[.T. Division 610800308 GE41I6GEE
Media & Entertainment Div. 33650062 25283321
CHhvers $535335 431558
Tatal 650005609 710063566

b Profits - -
[.T. Division SO0TT1E ST3IE38T0
Media & Entertainment Dovision. B203678 10675787
CHhers 25089531 4231558
Total 15790400 GE471328

Disclosure as required by Sccounting Standard [(A5-18) "Related Party Disclosures” issuad
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India is as follows:

a) MName of Related Parbes & description of relationship:
(i) Related Parties where control exists! Mis BGIL Films & Technologies Lid.

(i1} Key Management Personnel: Rakesh Bhhatia — Chairman
Asti Bhatia- wio Mr. Rakesh Bhaba
Sanjeav Mittal - Director Tech.




b)

i)

(i}

3.

5.

Dretails of Transachon:-

Companies where conirol exists Transachons:
Purchases/Services

Qutstanding as atl Balance Sheet Date
Payables

Recenable

F.ey Management Personnel & their relatives
Transachons:

Directors Remuneration

Qutstanding as atl Balance Sheet Date
Amount Payable

Amount Receivable

Ason
31.03.12
(Hs.)

G50,00,000
MIL
22807128
2670000

B0Z2065
ZIB58E2

I.ﬁ'!.'i__.ﬂn.rmuf-lgpm' M =12

Ason
10311
[(Rs.}

MIL
oE16530
J5380658
2340000

4645000
1000000

The Company has paid Rs. 26,70,000/- to the Directors [P.Y. 23,40,000/-Jas Directors

Remuneration.

The basic earning per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax for the year by
the weighted average number of equity sharas outstanding during the year. The net profit
altributable to the eguity shareholders is Bs. 107 37256/- and weighted average number of
equity shares is 12843111 (previous year 3123111} for the purpose of basic EPS.

Initial Public Cffer (IPO)

The company has raised a sum of Rs. 521040 lacs {including share premium of Rs. 483840
lacs) by way of public issues during the year The ulilization schedule of proceeds from IPD in the
financial year 2011-12 is as under:

8. N Partlculars As par tha Actual Ravigad’ | Tobal Revisad
Proepecius Utilization Proposed Amount
dabed 16 il 31 March | ulilizatiomC) (8] + ()
July 201{A) 2018}
1 Eotting up oaur Offices SES 80 TE6.15 274 45 HSES &0
2 Repayment of RBS Loan 26872 293.12 0.00 253.12
3 IPO Experses 27735 n2as 0,00 3285
d Up gradation of Machinery & Assebs X204 67 1362.50 150.00 1552.50
5§ Ganaral Compamate &6%0.00 71129 0,00 M1.38
& Expansionaf R & D GEE T 432 1% 401, 58 47278
T Mlesling Long Tern Working Capital
Ragquiramant 50500 40,87 TO00 1240.E7
g Cash & Escrow Bank Accound and
Imvastmans In 1205 - ME5.01 - -
Tiotal 555308 5553.08 5553.08

The funds in Inter Corporate Deposits have been tempararily deployed as an interim measure to
eam interest pending deployment towards object of the issue. The Balance in the Escrow account
Is as per directions of SEBI order dated 28th of December 2011,
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An exfracrdinary General Meeting of the Meambers was held dunng the year through postal ballol
And further details provided in Corporate Governance Reporl

The proceead from the [nitial Public Offer {|PO) of equity shares have beanutilized as follows after
taking note of the deviation inutilization of IPC proceeads which were approved by the Shareholders
of the company in the Extra Ordinary General Meeting through Postal Ballat for vary andfor revise
the terms and condiions of the decuments/contracts and also the wtilization of the [PO in the
Prospectus.

SEEIINVESTIGATION:

The Company is under process of investigation as per Securities Exchange Board of India [SEBI)
ad interim exparte order WTKRM/PSAVINATM2/2011 dated 2Bth December, 2011. Delailed
submissions have been made by the company and have also appeared in parsonal hearing in
front of Whaole Time Members.

Current Year Previous Year
(Rs.) (Rs.)
47 . GIF walue ofimports: 201,196 HIL

8. Eamming/Expenditure in Foreign Currency:

Eaming in Foreign Currency:

Sale of Software 172,72 292 HIL
(Inciuding exchange rate fluctuabion gain)

Expenditure in Foreign Currency:

Purchase of Hardware 220852 12,92 240
Foresgn Travelling 3.70.000 MIL

39, In accordance with the requirements of section 217 (28] of the Companies Act. 1956, the
number of employaes who were -
(a) Employed through out the peried at remuneration swhich in aggregafe was not less than

Rs. 60,00 000/- per annum {including Directors) - il
(b Employed for par of panod at remuneration which in aggre gate was notless than Rs.
5,00,0000- per month (including Direclors] - il

40. The company had obtaned business loans rom Banks! Financial institutions, the repayment
of some of which is not regular. An amount of Rs. T.82 lacs is overdue as on 31.02.201 2.

41. The Service Tax which was payable as on 31032012 along with interest has since beean
paid in full on 21.07 2012,

42, Previous year figures have been regroupedireamranged wherever considered necessary to
make them comparable with the current year figures as per Revised Schedule V| of the
Companies.bct, 1956

41, Al known liabilities have been accounted for in books of account.

AR par our repoft of aven dabe

Far ENMG & CO. FOR AND ON BEHALFOF THE BOARD
Chanenad Acsountane
{Firm Mo, D032 1M
- Sdl- Sdi-
[NEERAJ GLIPTA) (RAHESH BHHATIA) (SANJEEY KUNMAR MITTAL)
PARTHER CIRECTOR CRECTCR
Mambarghip Mo 087004
Sdi- Sdi-
Placa : Mew Dielhi { EUMAR PUSHIEAR]) [RAJEEY BLMAR AGARWWAL]

Crate - 2082012 COMPANY SECRETARY MANAGER (FINANCE}
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Bharatiya Global Infomedia Limited

Asgd. OHfice: B-13, LGF, Amer Colany, Lajpat Mager-dY. New Dolhi-110024

ATTENDANCE SLIP
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
To e handed over at the enfrance of the meating venus

Mame of the allonding membar (in Blook lelbens) K, Sdes, Sliss
Hame of tha praay {in block lettars o ba filled in by Progy atending instead of the mamber., ..

M. of sharea held © e Ledger Follo Mo, . e
P 1d MNa* Clignd id *

I hamby mmcord my presance at the ENGHTEENTH AWMNUAL GEMERAL MEETING on Wadnasday
the 28th Seplembsr 2012, 8t 11:30 A M. al the 4-31, Bipin Chandra Fal Memonal Trusl /. Park,
Maw Dedhl-110019

Membar's Slgnaturs Proay's Slignature

Maote:;
1. Shareholdera / prociles am requestad to bring the aflendance slip with tham,
2. Additioral/Duplicates attendancs slips will ot ba issusd the mesting hall

*Applicabla for invastors holding shara in electronics fom.

Y

Eﬁ%'ﬂ;m

Bharatiya Global Infomedia Limited

Reqd. Odfice: B-13, LGF, Amar Colony, Lajpat Nagar-V, Mew Dalhi-110024

PROXY FORM
Ve, , . al g Bsirg &
I'I1I:II1'I|:-I"I'I|'|I'!I"I'I1|:II:IrEl:If E‘mlhll I'_'-Ilu-hll Inll:lmu-:Iu Limited I'u*r-:ll:-',' il |:-|:r|:||n1 il

.a= my | our proey fo aftend and vaba for me
/a8 on m:.r { aur bahalf &t the EIGHTEENTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING on Wadnaaday, tha
26 September 2012, at 11:30 A.M. af 1he A-B1, Bipin Chandra Pal Memaorial Trust, &R, Park,
Mew Dalki-110012, and al any adjourmnmment thereol.

Mo of sharea bweld - .. LEdgerPollo MO T it

O R s e v i e i sieses g b

D b e s Signatum. ., B - o Al
Ra. 1k

Maie: The Proey, ¥ b eflecive, sheuld De depeaiied At ihe Cempany's registensd office nel laer than 48 | Rovanuo

Haurs hefore tha commancemant of aloesad meeting, Proxy need nol b a mambar of tha Company. Eaamp

* Applicsinks for invasiors Poldng ahame in alscienie am




